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-

. : This i in response to a request on May 19, 1975,
R that we review our files for any information concerning
e possible U. 8. Government {nvolvement in a plot to assassinate

the former Dominican Republic Dictator Raphael Leonidas
Trujillo. : : S

. . - - -} -

A review was conducted of logical files; however, no
information was located indicating U, B. Government involve-
ment in the assassination of Trujillo, with the exception of
several recent newspaper articles which implicated the ,
_Central Intelligence Agency in the assassination.of Trujillo.
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SUyNRECORDED COPY FILED IN

" 1 - The Deputy Attorney General 5S¢ /“{ %, % A 2+
t T DRD: cmc L~ T ﬁ‘é;;.

0TE(9)' L va ["‘[/‘; ‘." ""‘ 37,ﬁ | NAJ; (";, ’
= JIOTE: WL § 1975 REC-102 ([, —// _
< W@X Reference is?nade to Legal (%unagel mem%randuz {o & d

. Adams 5/20/75, captioned ®SENSTUDY =_75," wherein it

Y was indicated that on 5/19/75, it was requested that the Bureau
A\ determine through its. files what:information they might have
: S concerning possible Government involvement inva plot to amsas-
.. sinate Dominican Republic Dictator Raphael Trujidde ~18formatio
s re the 5/19/75 conversation furnished orally by Director to
Assoc. Dire ” iadm.':!; ”- ! T T - = ""-‘- L h{s’\‘:ﬂu‘t_ 8“9}5 S )
Dep. AD Adem. _ : - on -;.,‘:g . L ",',;,r y . - . ‘ .'wf\ ¥ ot /}
J::'o‘;g— ~In this regard; all sections of the maiaet ITE OD Yl
2‘::&,; Trujillo (109-485), as well as a Correlation Summary dated

9/26/74 prepared from a review of all "see" references to .
e subject, were reviewed with negative results, Additionally,
n connection with a recent request from the’ Rockefeller - - b
P Commission concerning any information in Bureau files which would
show connection of CIA with Mafia personalities, a review was
made by IS-3 of the CIA relations files, specifically directed -~
any information concerning CIA involvement in assassination ZV
ttempts. Reyitw failed to develop any information regarding
! Cofy- IA invol t a plot to assassinate Rafael Trujillo.
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- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT: FIDEL CASTRO

FILE NUMBER: 62-109060 CROSS-REFERENCES
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t \_Q“,L‘,c ) ’ . ' SN *. _-T-_
‘ ey, Cut 1 - Hr, DeLoach :: '
: A. Resen e oy 1 - Ur, Rosen.. .- 2%
~ o i 1 = ¥r, Nalley "2 cvi-
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)
~
®

v oo Raupach "#-tff
JC.i5 FITZGERALD KLNNIDY /1 - xrs Sullivan - /.-

- XOVINRCR 22, 1953 ) At 'S N
2. [ = . s . .. -y o ’ 4
Di'cLl'-"b')’ TEIU.S .-.":’“ v ‘:" - H ~..', \'. ) . * :.-'l : fos
- i SR O T,
The attachza gcts _forih the results of en interview
with Edvard P, Xorgzn (forrmer Burcau Inspector) on 3/20/57. «
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By way of background, during February, 1967, Jnncs J.
Roviley, U, S, Sccrct.Service,;adviscd that Drew Pearson, con=- "
tacied Chicf Justice iiarren c¢encerning information 4p pozcessis
o ToMunyd T, torgan, Tae Chiof Justice refused to see ﬁgfgane,
hcwevcr;‘tt‘ﬁ5§‘aetefnined.ncrgan allegzed that forrer Attorney
Goeral Robext F, Kenredy organized 2 group to go to Cubz to
Kkiil Castron. 411 of this group were.killed or imprisoned
¢ieert oae person vho ¢scaped, and subsequently, after Castro -
learning ef the Plot, decided to utilize the gomo Procecire to

kill Presicent Kennedy-and that he hired OSWaldxzo do_the job,
itis infoimstion allegzedly cane from a client of : K.

: R Sel
Sceret Service nade an appointnment to talk to gggggp; hoxcver,
lic never showed up, . : : o

‘ ‘ .. | . . .'
! On 3/17/67, Ur, Watson at tke White House advisecd tha
residen

| P +°50n desired the FBI to interview fo . Concern-
1iing any knosledsguls rirht have had conceraing the assinatin
3°f President Kennu%y.i{ . LT s
. .

Yorzan was interviewed on 3/20/87 by Washincton Fiels
5!Cf$1ce A:cﬁf?f"nue to atterney~client relationship, o hn
!:wa:lc rot identify the persons who furnished hinm informitica

jeoncernint the assassination, Ile stated- his clients, while not
i’divcctly involved in tho &L€sassination, Lug knowlecgze of 2he
l‘piot. 2°r€22 alleges hic Cclients werc used by a Government

sihocacy (obTi8usly Contral Intelligence fdency, CIA) to plot
the nsecssination of Fidel Castro, and that Castro learacd of A

ifthe Flot, and thereafter, dispatched teomg of assassins to the
L, S. for the purpsse of assassinating Prosident-Rbnnedy, Re

1:€n1d his eljants wore aware of the identity of Soae of theee

;;';ndj.‘vidu:.\lsj, and he Urderstood that tz stch :lnc!ividual?'arc |
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seatci’vas a hi«l

such 2 project 2s

’violation of Uuaut

Las Vcyns, Nevada,

charge, QCur inves

onvuy.

[

‘nished fthe then At

:who hzad been hired

o

{ indicated the project was so highly patriotically motivated

that this ovdérrode personzl ethical or moral considerations,

r'a
Durirg 1961

#Statute on the part of Avthur

' We checked with CIA and lea
12aheu 25 an intermediary with Sam Gia
"dirty business"™ anti-Castro activitics, On 5/22/61 we fur-
torncy.General Fennedy a mcaorandun containing

the ruréown of CIla's involvement of this which involved Maheu

Castro assassinnted at a
i advised he had issucd

Eércnn also stazcd that one (4]

type individual of th

he quoried thiy indivicdual as to vhy he

.,.p—." - o

WATICK COF FRL3IDENT JFK Ry

f the clients he reﬁre- .
e Catl:olic faith, W%hen
becane involved in ;

the assassination of Castro, his client

y we conducted an investigation of &

norized Publication or Uze. of Cornunication

Jamcs Palletti, arrested in

by local authHoTSTI?SOn 2 vire taznping A
tigation deterrinced this involved Lobert A,

Liaheu,* private dctective, that coverage
behalf of CiA's efforts to obtain Cuban
throuzh hoodlum element.(:‘””"”* ‘

.
- ‘““‘.ﬂ.‘)

vas instituted in
intelligence data - - -

rned CIA was utilizing
aczna, relative to ClA's

by CI. to approxch Sarm Giancana to have

such store_2vrir without first checking
1

) l(JusticeL\N

3.
b i

Tnis information

2s 1t .aprpears to relate to inforzation 1
Since CIA furnished informaticn on

"neced~-to~-know" basis and recucsted that

restrictive basis,
attached,

ACTION:

this is being set for

cost of $150,000, On 5/9/62 Lennedy
orders that CIa should never undertake

with the Depariment of

is bfiefly set_forth in the enclosure

o Norgan's pozsession,

a strictly highly confidential

it be handled on a2 most
th in the communications

Attaghed for approval is a letter toiE;s. Stezall at )
( the White Eouse,/the Attornoy General, and Jamek J, Rovley,

« S, Secret SCrvic
information furnish

CIA. The enclosures to these conmnun

Top Seceret,

*former Special Agent
NI
Sl

\ .

2, enclecing o

remoranduz setting forth the

ed by :y and information received from

ications are classified
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" ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOMN | S

-~

.
.-

_ FITZGERALD KENREDY : | ety

He related that when he first heard the'story from his clients
he did not believe it, bul conducted enough inquiry to satisfy himself
that his clicnts had some basis in fact for their position and he felt they
were telling the truth, He pointed out he represented substantial citizens,
people who loved their country and had a high regard for the then President.
If their story came out now, they would be damaged by the resultant
publicity, and some prosecutor of the same type as District Atlorney
Garrison of New Orleans could conceivably attempt to initiate prosecution
against them. At this point he noted that the charge against them might
well be conspiracy to kill, which is a crime, and in the-case of his clients
the Statute of Limitations has not run, ' ) .

In explaining this yemgark he pointed out that if he were a ,
Government investigator assigned to unravel all facets of the assassination
of President Kennedy, he would {irst concern himself with reading the
newspaper articles dealing with the topic of a Castro plot. He said he would
examine the Castro plot to determine precisely what bearing it had on the
assassination of the President. He indicated the newspaper articles-had
considerable merit and were on the right track in regard to the theory of
the assassination. . -

N L
Without making any factual representations, and continuing

_to theorize, he went on to relate that his clients, whom he again characterize.

as respectable citizens, were called upon by a Governmental agency to- -, .
assist in a project which was said to have the highest Governmental \// . L

approval. The project had as its purpose the assassination of \I“idel"égst_{q.,

Premier of Cuba. Elaborate plans involving many people were made.
These plans included the infiltration of the Cuban Government and the
placing of informants in key posts within Cuba. The project almost reached
{ruition when Castro became aware of it and arrested a number of suspects,
By pressuring caplured suspects he was able to learn the full details

of the plot against him and decided "if that was the way President Kennedy
wanted it, he too could engage in the same tactics." Castro thereafter
employed teams of individuals who were dispatched to the United States for
ihe purpose of assassinating President Kennedy. Wt itiiiags (urther - -
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EEN o ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT | ‘])cc\‘ (Tt
- _ . JOIIN FITZGLRALD KENNEDY 2ckc
Lo NOVEP;}BER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS g‘,\ar‘q 5. ool
_':" " ) ' : \ o
S iy ) On the evening of March 20, 1967, Ellorney Edward P/ Morgife,.
0 I 300 Farragut Bm‘qu, \Washington, D C., tuxms..ea the following ~

«  information” relating to the assassmz‘uon of President John F. henncdy.

- He advised that while this covered a wide range or ficld, it
probablv arose as the result of comments he made during com'ersatmns
in which he sugrested Lee Harvey Oswald was not the only person
involved in the crime. He stated that he did have information pertaining
to the assassination which he considered pertinent and relevant. He
said it was necescary for him, {n his capacity of atiorney, to invoke the -
attorney-client privilege, since the information in his possession was
derived as a result of that relationship. He added that it was still
possible for his clients to be prosecuted. He pointed out that he was not
stating or implyving his clients were either directly or indirectly involved -
in the death of President Kennedy or could be prosecuted in this regard.

- However, they definitely face possible prosecution for a crime not
related to the assassination of Kennedy. Due to their participation in
this crime, his clients learned of information pertaining to the President's
b )assassination. r.: Morgan said he represented these clients on this
. specific matter. He 'did not elaborate on when they sought his legal counsel
and he indicated he could not fulfill his responsibility and identify them. -
He said he gave considerable thought to finding some way to make this
information available to the Federal Bureau of Investization, but as yet
had not comme up with a solution. IHe considered a possible waiver from
his clients but decided against this because the type of protection they

.
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needed wis for somg competent authority to grant themn complete immunity,
_ not only from prosecution but from the publicity that would surely follow,
P If in the future it beccomes possible to overcome all legal obstacles, he will
3 immediately make this information available to the Government and, more
Lo particularly, the Federal Bureau of Investigation. ‘ .
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT L aRdo
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY i

o - ¢ . .
S . explained that his clients (here noting that he, Nog@an, was employed
e by more than one of those involved) ol:iiained infofmation concerning .
Castro's dispatch of these assassins from "feed back” furnished by ——
sources close to Castro. Continuing, he said bis clients were aware of
VLT the identity of some of the individuals who came to the United States for
P this purpose and he understood that two such individuals were now in
;\‘-; ~ the State of New Jersey. . :
Lt { :
X s ' Mr. Morgan further noted that one of the clients he represented
P \ Was a high type individual of the Catholic faith. Morgan,said he queried
Eeow + him as to why a person with his hich ethical standard had ever become
1 . involved in such a project as-theassassination of Fidel Castro. The
Ry o client indicated that his conscience bothercd him; however, the project
£ *‘ ' was so highly patriotically motivated that this, in his mind, over-
l; .07 rode personal cthical or moral considerations. He further described
7% 'v,7 how onc client, whén hearing the statcment that Lee Harvey Oswald was
il the sole assassin of President Kennedy, “laughs with tears in his eyes

5
R

and shales his head in apparent disagrcement. *

N s AR Ll Ldsmdd b
N . . M . .

. M. _Mprgan said if he were free of the atlorney-client privilege
to furnish full details, the information that he would be able to supply’
would not directly identify the alleged conspirators to kill President

DR T

i e
A A Y LS T IS
I

! iAo Kenncdy. However, because of the project to kill Fidel Castro, those °
S participating in the project whom he represents developed through feed
EE R back information that would identify Fidel Castro's counter-assassins in
~§ = this country, who could very well be considered suspects in such a

g: conspiracy. Margan pointed out that from the information available to
24 i him from his clie::ts’he could not declare or conclude that Lee Harvey
PR Oswald could not have committed this assassination alone. -

ERREY: Mr, Morgan pointed out that it was inconceivable to him that

. an agency of the GoveFnment which engages in the type of operations
.which he has described has not come forth to make this most important
wt available to the Warren Commission. He declined to identify the -
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- Las Vegas, Nevada, on a wire tapping charae, During
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"ASSASS::;:AT;ON'OP PRESIDENT
JOHX FITZCERALD KENNEDY -

4

name of the arency buf indireetly deserj

bed it as the investigative agency
which conducts in(olligcnce-type iny

"esligations outsidc the United States.

e In conclusion, TP Moxszn reiterated that pe would imnied;iately

Y _contzet the Federal Bureau of Investigation if he discovered any way to
~reveal the Iull details of this matter, - C . -

In connection with the above jt may be of inferest to note that
~ during 19C1, an investication was conducted concerning a violation of
the Unauihorized Publication or Use of Comn:unications Statute on the part
of MITIUr James ‘Ballelli, who had been arrested by local authorities in

the course of the
“Balleit Investizalion it Was ascertained that Robert A-,‘.Maheu, a private .
<clective, was involved, Mahey cirimed he placed wire taps in behqls
of CIA's elforts to obtain intelligenec information in Cuba through the )
hoodlum clement, including San Giancana. Mahey said he was placeq in
contact with Giancana in connection with these intelligence actlivities
through John Toselli, a Los Angeles hoodlum, - :, =

. - "

A representative of the CIA stated he Personally contacted Mazhee
during the Fal) of 1830 for the burpose of using Mahey as a “cutout" in

contacts with Sam Giancana in connection with ClA's clandestine elforts -
against Castro, - . .

§ . s

: n May 9, 1962, former Attorney General Kennedy advisec} that
a few days(:)rior .thereto h; had been adx'i§ed by CL:‘& that Robez:t .A. I\Jahet'x. ‘
had teen hired by CIA to approach Sam Giancana th.h & proposition o.f 'pl.;u irg
$150, 000 to hire some sunmen o go into Cu.ba and.kxl.l Ca'stro. ) H?. I‘bllt c;f
stated CIA admitied having assisted Maheu in making the. ‘bugging installa-

- tion in Las Vegas (referred to above) which uncovered this clandc.stme N
opcration and for this reason CLA could not afford to have any acpon iaken
a:minst Giancana or Maheu, M, Kennedy stated that‘upon learmngz CIA hizd
not cleared ils action in hiring Mahcu and Giancana. \'.'ztl} the Departmez').t of ‘

Justice he issucd orders that CIA should never again take such steps withaui
first eloedlvy with the N Triiniemt af Tustice,
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which was sent to Mrs. Stegall at the White House by the attached |

latter of March 22, .and which covers the nc "ot auons between

3/27/61

ze 4 of the memorandum dated Niarch 21, 1967

‘ /

] . - :
4.
ot
t-“.'. .
‘ % ")‘7}"' . '.-'
: - R e “‘ﬂ !

. - LAY <

+ . I 4 «

i Arn co L .\‘\

Y): - " (‘ .
J:“ ‘.'," ¢ -~ ,‘C .
> \|~ L4 0

Giancana.

Robert A. ma‘xng_._gcting for CIA; and Sam G

Y]
i1

1}

é . fﬂ-.-—g-q--..,_‘_“ ‘,: ) '3 - o
PO { —‘!'.-u .’“--t'a- .":,c D€CCI’S-f/f‘/c.D
r"::b" ' ) o Teme z cLr (’ -
<
X Lt - = e v
& \;\ BB - : .
{ il S i ' .
-1 VAL N AR ] T e .‘.____;.,. __,7
LAERIVIFEY B LW ARV I IR ) r_,., -

g e TS e KR

\ "”.juri{..‘m‘.-w -~ e —J
- .

v e e

. S g § RO RIS W S STy



3

&

C -~

".:. ¢ . "":/’

March 21, 1967

ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT
JOIIN FITZGERALD KENNEDY
" NOVEMBER 22, 1963, DALLAS, TEXAS

¢

- g e -

On the evening of March 20, 1967, ‘ltornej Edward Pi *Morgan,-

LR 710 Fargagut Buildjng, Washington, D.C., furnished the following . . .

information relating to the assassination of President John F. Kennedy.
He advised that while this covered a wide range or field, it

probably drose as the result of comments he made during conversations
in which he sugcested Lee Harvey Oswald was not the only person

. involved in the crime. He stated that he did have information pertaining
to the assassination which he considered pertinent and rclevant. He
said it was necessary for him, in his capacity of attorney, to invoke the
attorney-client privilege, since the information in his possession was
derived as a result of that relationship. He added that it was still
possible for his clients to be prosecuted. He pointed out that he was not
slating or implying his clients were either directly or indirectly involved .
in the death of President Kennedy or could be prosecuted in this regard.
Fowever, they definitely face possible Prosecution for a erime not
related to the assassination of Kennedy. Due to their participation in
this crime, his clients learncd of information pertaining to the President's

- /assassination.” XI¥~“Morgan Said he represcnted these clients on this

specific matter. He did g elaborate on when they sought his legal counsel
‘and he indicated he could not fulfill his responsibilily and identify them, )
He said he gave considerable thought to finding some way to make this
information available to the Federal Bureau of Investigation, but as yet
had not come up with a solution. He considered a possible waiver from

his clients but decided against this because the type of protection they
needed was for some competent authority to grant them complete immunity,
not only from prosecution but from the publicity that would surely follovr,

If in the {uture it becomes possible to overcome all legal obstacles, he will
immediately make this information available to the Government and, more
particularly, the Federal Burcau of Investigation,
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publicity, and some prosecutor of the same type as District Atlorney
Garrison of New Orleans could conceivably attempt to initiate prosecution
against them. At this point he noted that the charge against them might
well be conspiracy to kill, which is a crime, and in the'case of his clients
the Stutute of Limitations has not run, ’ . ) .

LX)

B " ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT JOHN 2
- _FITZGLRALD KENREDY -
: ';; . Tt ".‘-.'.'.".';' - S
1 He related that when he first heard the story from his clients
- he did not bielieve it, bul conducted enough inquiry to satisfy himself
Lk that his clicnts had some basis in fact for their position and he felt they
R were telling the truth. He pointed out he represented substantial citizens,
o people who loved their country and had a high regard for the then President..
5t If their story came out now, they would be damaged by the resultant
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In explaining this yemgrk he pointed out that if he were a ,
Government investigator assigned to unravel all facets of the assassination
of President Kennedy, he would first concern himself with reading the
newspaper articles-dealing with the topic of a Castro plot. He said he would
examine the Castro plot to determine precisely what bearing it had on the
assassination of the President. He indicated the newspaper articles-had
considerable merit and were on the right track in regard to the theory of
the assassination. ' . :

. ’ . r - - e - e -

Without making any factual representations, and continuing .

_to theorize, he went on to relate that his clients, whom he again characterize
as respectable citizens, were called upon by a Governmental agency to- -

.,

- -

e

5 B assist in a project which was said to have the highest Governmental L// -
I ‘approval. The project had as its purpose the assassination of Fidel Castro,
SN Premier of Cuba. Elaborate plans involving many people were made.
Y These plans included the infiltration of the Cuban Government and the
i3t placing of informants in key posts within Cuba. The project almost reached
: fruition when Castro became aware of it and arrested a number of suspects.
- By pressuring caplured suspects he was able to learn the full details
- of the plot against him and deciced "if that was the way President Kennedy

wanted it, he too could engage in the same tactics.” Castro thereafter

;- ‘ ,‘employed teams of individuzals who were dispatched to the United States for
£ " Jthe purpose of assassinating President Kennedy. Y Gigzs further
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ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT R, 5 S
JOHN FITZGERALD KENNEDY N

R

e.\pl'uned that his chentc (hcre noting that he, M’oz-""n was employed
by morc than one of those xmolved) ob{ained infofmation concerning .
Castro's disgpatch of these assassins from *'fecd back™ furnished by
sources close to Castro. Continuing, he said bis clients were aware of
the identity of some of the individuals who came to the United Siates for

this purpose and he undersiood that two such individuals were now in
the State of New Jersey.

Mr. Morgan further noted that one of the clients he represented
was a high type individual of the Catholic faith. Morgan,said he queried
him as lo why a person with his high ethical standard had ever become
. involved in such a project as-the nssassmahon of Fidel Castro. The
; client indicated that his conscience bothercd him; however, the project
was so higlily patriotically motivated that this, in his mind, over-
rocde personal cthical or moral considerations. He further described
how one client, when hearing the statement that Lee Harvey Oswald was
the sole assascin of President Kennedy, *'laughs with tears in his eyes
and shalkes his head in apparent disag 1c_ement "

W._.Morgar said if he were free of the attomes -client privilege
to furnish full details, the information that he would be able to supply
would not directly Jden1113 the alleged conspirators to kill President -
Kenncdy. However, because of the project to kill Fidel Castro, those
participating in the project whom he represents developed through feed
back information that would identify Fidel Castro's counter-assassins in
this country, who could very well be considered suspects in such a
conspiracy. Margan pointed out that from the information available to
him from his clients he could not declare or conclude that Lee Harvey
Oswald could not have committed this assassination 2lone,

Mr. Xorgan pointed out that it was inconcexvable to him that

. an agency of the GoveFnment which engages in the type of operations
which he has described has not come foxth to malke this most important

" data available to the Warren Commission. He declined to identify the
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"ASSASSINATION OF PRESIDENT - c
JOHX FITZCCRALD KENNEDY .

.. ) &

name of the azency buf indirectly dcseribed it ag the investigative agency
which conducets intelliy

ence-type investigations outsidc the UnitedASiatcs.

o In conclusion, ST Morazn reiterated that-he would immediately
i ~ contzct {0 Fedcral—B:u'e::u""of Investigation if he discovered any way to
reveal the foll detajls of this matter. - ‘ )

In connection with the above jt may be of int
during 19C1, an investication was cond
the Unautkorized Publication or Use of
of BThur James-Balle

erest to note that
ucted concerning a violation of
Comus:unications Statute on the part
i, who had been arrested by local authorities in
Las Vegas, Nevada, on a wire tapping charge. During the course of the
“Balleitj Investization if was ascertained that Robert A" Maheu, a Private .
=elective, was involved. Mazhey cirimed he placed wire taps in behals
ol CIA's efforts to obfain intelligenec information in Cuba through the )
huodlur; element, including San- Giancana, Maheu said he was placel in
) conizet with Giancana in connzction with: these intelligence aclivities
throuzh John Tieselli, a Los Angcles hoodlun. :

.
A\J

cosams lushe,,

.

.
- f,
. . P

A representative of the CIA stated he personally contactea Maheu
‘ing the Full of 1950 for the burpose of using Mahey as a "cutout" in
contacts with Sam Giancang in Conacction with ClA'g clandestine elforts -
against Castro, : .

-

i . T

- On May 8, 1962, former Altorney General Kennedy ad\'xsetf that |
a few days prior thereto he had been advised by C«L} that Robex:t .A. hahcz'x. i
had teen hired by CIA to approach Sam Giancana mt.h & proposition o'I‘p:u ing
$150, 060 o hire some gunmen to 20 into Cuba and kill Cn'slro. . Hiimlhela{ |
stated CI1A admitted having assisted Maheu in making the. ‘bugging fnsta a-
tion in Las Vegas (referred to above) which uncovered this clandc.stme“.
opcration and for this reason CLA could not afford to have any ac.tlon tal:en
a‘qninst Giancana or Maheu, My, Kennedy stafed tlmt_upon learmng CIA h;’ld
not clearcd its action in hiring Mahcu and Giancana with the Depariment of

Justice he issued orders that CIA should never again take such steps withaui
first eYoelios oojth the N Triimes! ff Tugtico,
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f‘z-;fenzo-i'(zndunz
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e L
) - © il JcLoach*J - DATE:  May 15, 1967
o J 1 - Nr. DeLoach .
e v dON : ie Rosea- .. 1l - ¥r, Rosen - S :,:“:oez——-
) * i REPRINEY: 1 - ir, Malley Condy
1 - r. Shroder S
SUBJECT: r_‘:"_’;;_, n“_:) 1 - Nr, Wick SR TN
1., D REID 1 - MNr, Gale e ,
TPoEIATION 1 -.r. Sullivas TR
abrl u.-u.'\. Py IOL CO\CEIII\ L‘qG . g . ot ¢
,/// l -~ Raupa h

Bd Reid a former newsp 3ernan from Las Veﬂa hox sV
has written scverul books concerning the hoodlun elenenu and | "7
in the past has been described as an irresponsible ncwgpaae” )}!}
nan gulluy of dishonest reporting, contacted an Agent of ou”’Gi//’
Los ingeles Cffice, AN

Ga Pty | coparuaitl

Initizl contact was telephonica 11y made on 3/6/37
ot vaica time Rczd indicated he had information conceranins .
cJolin Roselli, On 5/9/67, our Los Angeles Agzent met Reid 2% o

*  walck tine Reid dlsplayed a rough draft manuscr;pt of his new =

booll "Juagle U,S.A.," described as a hzsto.y and study of
veonized crime, Reid refers to CurloQ/f arcello and indicated
thcre wos a meeting on 9/11/63 at Churchill Farms, cutside
<ow Crlieans, Louisiana, attended by several poonle iﬂv:ud;“u
Lreello ong Reid's 1nforranu. \Farcello was alleped to have
c.id that in order to get Bobby YKennedy they would have to get

{

o Tl

i Thie President, and they could not kill Bobby because tie -
% j Frizident would use the Army and the Marines to get thez. Tae
. }rcsult of killing the President would cause Bobby to lose his

nower as Attorney General because of the new Presideat. Reid
»eooricd in his book that a person who attended this al ‘cgcd

} wlITing was interviewed by Agents of our Los Angeles Cifice -
: .8 Zurnisied them the information, Reid described his inforz-
o .t o3 reliable, and after leaving New Orleans, his 1n_v~m:n:

¥ cunweled to Dallas and Los Anveles and several eays later wa

£l zzterviswed concerning the Billie Sol Estes cas e, at whxch'tu~

? ws 2ilegedly related to our Agents what he heard at Churchill

- Juiz,. Reid said his informant identified our Agents as Jinm

~icze and L. Blanton, o ——

: Bascd on this information, Los Angeles reviciedivi

. ZL.es concerning the Billie Sol Estes case which revezled

| Jraes E, duyrldgc and Lanford L, Blanton intcrvienc: T . -
v2wd Nicholas‘Becker 11/26/62. In this in iterview, larcells |
Wi w.nntioned, and other interviews contained no reicronce b
To Lnyreello, Therefore, it appeared that Becker is Reid's l;;/

izZoriant., In Becker's interview, iorcello was meantioned.

in coanection with a busmi?:.s proposa.tlon : g‘?
: Nl Py 70 I —SS ;//;
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iiczo Rosen to Deloach
RZ: EDVARD RZ=ID

and ro mention was made of .the Lttorney General nor were
otier interviews conducted by these two Agents regarding
this matter,

Azents who interviewed Reid told him thot inforna-
tion regardingz the Churchill Farms conversation was not ro-

-

¢ived o2s he alleged, At this tine, Reid refused to confirm

—du deb
or cony that Eecker was his informant, " It is roted Reidfs
inforzant indicated this information was received on 9/11/63;
however, Becker's interview was conducted on 11/26/62, scveral
.p months preceding, It is noted Edward Nicholas Becker is a '

“private investigator in Los Angeles who in the past has had
2 reputation of being unreliable and known to misrepresent
focts,

Reid declared although the FBI stoted this informoe
icn was not received from his inforamant, he intends to leave
25 story as it appears in his book as the book is rnow in the
ancs of his publisher, o ' T

0 ek

-

In connection with Johané;;lli, Reid want
trade information concerning him which offer was refusc
mentioned he was, concerned with Rosellifs associntion w
«TToracy Edwardilorgan of WVashington, D, C, &s you oz l,
ioogta was previously interviewed 2t the request of the VWhit
Zousce concevning alleged information in his rossescsio ge
ing T2 assagsination, Also, Roselli was the coanectin~ 1

1

-~
sotween CIA and Robert Maheu who was hirved by the Ci%: to
crproach San Gizncana to heave Castro assassinated, Rosel

A - 1
- “z alzo a member of the Chicago family of La Cosa Nostra vwho
. seprezeats Chicago's interests on the Wes:t Coast and prinarily

=2 Las Vegeos,

P R P s LY

Carlos larcello is a leading Ncw Orleans hoodlim
%10 Wis prosecuted in Federal Court for Fraud fcainst %he
zrient - Coaspiracy in connection with attenpt to secure
srzuculent birth records in Guatemala and was found not
guilty 11/22/63,

»)
]
3
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. The abeve information is set forth due to the fact
"~ iz indccwrate information furnished by Reid will appear in
-~ %, 7 o Jdorthconing publication,
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT: FIDEL CASTRO

FILE NUMBER: 139-1201 CROSS-REFERENCES
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to  : . Mr., Belmont : pare: February 2, 1962..:ziiw
o ’ . . e ’ n:e"
oo / L ’ : ' ;u:‘. Roon —
FROM : A. Ros ‘_.‘},.--‘, 2 " :z lcn:;dm:
4 : . - . .
o o, : ;, d’ " : I}l'/‘f L. ﬁ‘g.f/:\*
. ._suseer:  ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI, Et al. - P
o v;z' _..UNAUTHORIZED PUBLICATION OR USE o i“
S ~"".OF COMMUNICATIONS _ ., %; /Z/:/ |
TEml@ TE | ~ "TOP)ECRET i
oY v

o .
pOTRLY

-
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o L= This case involves a wire tap placed on the telephone.
© *7 '=6f Dan Rowan-of the .comedy team of Rowan and Martin by Arthur James -
B Balletti and-J. W. Harrison, Ballettt—wus €mployed by Edwarg,
.+ 'DuBois,; a former Bureau Agent who runs a private investigating
.+ wgency in Miami, Florida, Balletti admits to baving been assigned
.~ 7 to surveil Qoy;an in Las Vegas, Nevada, -and was accompanied by J. V.
! Harrison, not further known tq\him\whﬁ;wae»supg;;ggﬂpz~aopert kMaheu,

-} another_ formexr Bureau Agent, ~-Dan Rowan was reportedly emgaged to

*

———

wasw o= e s 1" aans

. rs trio portcaly
1 a girl frioz8 of Sam Giancana,  Giancana is under investigation by
'} the Chicago Office as a top hoodlum.LK S e ‘

f— T g o= . kY] s . Py ° e e .
UDhyiriig McGuire of th2 LcQuire Sisters trio, who was 2lsc roporicily

X AR

in behalf

Maheu claimed that bhe ordered coverage of
ol of Central Intelligence Agency'’s. (CIA) efforts to obtain intelligence
%|| information in Cuba through the hoodlum element, including Sam
3 Giancana, which had interest there. Maheu said he was put in

contact with Giancana in connection with these intelligence ,
activities through John Roselli, a Los Angeles top hoodlum, Maheu -
authorized wiring of Rowan's room and discussed this matter with
kJohn Roselli.}ZZi) TR

Colonel John Sheffield Edwards, Director of Security,
CIA, on 5/3/61 advised that lMaheu was used as an intermediary with
| Sam Giancana, relative to CIA's anti-Castro activities.
\Colonel Edwards said that since this was "dirty business," CIA

, Laco’ 8/

4o
paks

Czg 7,

Oy

could not be knowledgzeable of Maheu's technigues and therefore had
no information as to whether a telephone tap was authorized.

T iy

rd

CURRENT DEVELOPUENTS :

w22 320

crmsmsm——

The Department,by memorandum dated 1/31/62, bas requesicd
that we reinterview Colonel Edwvards to determine whethex the Cia

e would object to the institution of :a criminal prosecution in whiilz
S| IV Robers-Maheu might be a defendant. 26401) BiGSL/2 T )2
& 1~ Mr, Evans - & SR o
2] 1- Liaison Sectiom ' RS . _
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Memorandum to Mr. Belmont
Re: ARTHUR JAMES BALLETTI =

" ACTION | -

O——

It is recommended that the Liaison Agent with Cl1A
reinterview Colonel Edwards in accordance with the Department's
reques

t.
()f') . /ﬁ ‘/.’ ‘/ //p"/&’
#

ADDENDI 2-C-62 (SJr:bhan):

On February 7, 1962, Colonel Cdwards advised the
Liaison Agent that his agency would object to avy prosecution
wvhich would necessitate the use of CI& personnel or Cla
information, le pointed out that an jntroduction of any
evidence concerning the CIA operation \\'911%96 most
embarrassing to the U. S, Governnent. &(/
ER
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Holmes

Gandy

supject:  ARTHUR JAMES DALLETTI, ET, AL.
UN:UTHORIZED PUDLICATION OR USE
OF CO.LIUNICATIGNS . .

Reference is made to my memorandum dated April 5, 1962,
advising that Central Intelligence Agency (C1.) was opposed to
s prosecution of Robert Maheu *since such action could lead to

exposture of nmost sensitive information relating to the Cuban A
invasion of April, 1961, and could result in damaging embarrassment
to the U. S. Government. uf) . e - )

. S
v, h

TN
LN
~—

- c . ...
- For your informatioﬁ,.Colonel Sheffield Edwards, director
of Security, ClAi, advised that his agency was giving serious
consideration to CORTerring witi tile ugpartzent vi Jastice
concerning tiis matter, It is Edwards’ understanding that if

A I [ .
R LT o L R ihalnd e
Ny T .
; Ve

’ this is done contact will oe made’ with the Attorney yeneral
or mr. Berbert J. iiller, Jr,, of the Crininal Division.
j = ' , . ]
37 , The apove information is ‘a.)em_g.d;re;cted to the
.-+~ attention of the General Investigative Division. .,
3 - LW " et 7
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1 .1 - Mr. Belmont : .
£ 1 - Mr. Sullivan ’, i
1 - Mr. Rosen ‘bnh[ o
A 1 - ilr. McGowan , " - . .
1 - Liaison, 1 w~ V 8 S
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| Memorandum

K. William:O*Connor <
Special Counsel for Intelligence ' DATE:

. Ny Coordination o JuL1 1975
[y : , .
FROM ¥ ¢ John C..ge?ney JCK:mez
| {Acti ssistant Attorney General

<L Criiinal Division C ) T T~
.. SUBJECT: , Lo

» ummaries of File #82-46-5 < . '/ - )"3 ’

, . e ;o

: / In response to your memorandum of June 30, 1975,
/

in this matter, there is attached the requested summary
of File Number 82-46-5. Also attached is a xerox copy
of the May 14, 1962 memorandum from Sheffield. Edwards of
the CIA to the Attorney General.

\_ While the attached file summary is more detailed
and specific than we would ordinarily submit in response
to a request of a Chairman of a Congressional Committee,
nonetheless, in view of the background and previous access
of the Committee representatives to this file, the moxe
extended summary may be appropriate. We have not submitted
the summary to the FBI, and I believe this should be done
before it is sent to the Committee.
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SUBJECTS:/ n{@iancana. obertyMaheu, Edward L \Duboxs, Jr.,
. Arthnr Jame ytu and Unknown Subject, aka
(\"‘ Harr:.

i c¢nsp1racy to Violate Title 47, U.S.C. §605
k . {(Wiretapping)

. _The following consists of a summary of the Bureau's

. r—-
. -

p— R~
the wiretapping of DanKRowan /phone in lus hotel room at

\ the R;vz.era Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada, in October 1960.
¢ e

L The Bureau s nntxal znvest:.gatxve report dated Nov b

&960, reflects the results of an interview with“
\)4— Clark county Sheriff's Office on

November 1, 1960, involving the arrest of Arthur Balletti on

October 31, 1960 for bugging the telephone box in Dan Rowan's
hotel room. A search of Balletti's hotel room reflected

notes and notations which Balletti had written down dates

and times on which he had recorded portions of Rowan's

telephone conversations. A black suitcase in Balletti's

room was opened and it contained a large guantity of

:

H

1 .

2 - electronic devices, including transmitters, receivers, wall

i plugs, a minifon wire recorder and a set of 17 professional-

H type lock picks. On his arrival at the Clark County Sheriff's
i Office, Balletti admitted that he had been hired by Investiga-

tions Incorporated of Miami, Florida, a company owned by

; é 8 former FBI Agent Edward DuBois, and that this company
: §§ apparently had a cllent. who had requested an :.nvestzgat:.on
§ j §} concerning Rowe ﬁ N-n'ate llfe_. B[allett:. admitted listening
: _ 2 . Qg to and record:mg R;»an 's telephone con.versatzons since
% @ ?1@ October 26, 1960. According to Balletti, f?i??_ed T.» ‘Ha'fx;l_
§§ t\s an investigator from Miami, had entere/d oW 1s room and
?‘3 on installed the listening device. . e
T ot o e SR
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""" In the course of quest:.om.ng by-maen%-‘:; al
A .

- S

"advised that w;thin an hour of_ discussing the eretapplng of

his phone thh‘?hylh% li_g;e

have wanted to know what conversatlons Rowan . and McGu:Lre were

o~

Octoher
having. Rowamm you know about that?™ and

_ E!E?¢¢PC-¢ . St T B
. \ ted, "You’ certalnly could have the answe;c." On November 1,.

QTES

‘ 19 0, ‘Ro-wan appeared at the Clark County Sherlff's ij;,g_g,,and

-

-~ e

e t._r':i
. 31gned a.release, statlng ‘that he desired that all charges

s Yoot -

Te L a-.l..\.- N
against Ballett.1 be dropped and that no actxon be taken by

e A

‘ ‘the Clark County Sherlff's Office with regard to the .--
e.zzIvei

burglary and the 1ntrus:.on of pr:.vacy by use of a listening

e s -
bR RN 1

devxce, stat:.ng that Ballett:. was only working for someone

Request for Investigation

- - e = " ..
——esT meen

By memorandum dated Decextber 5, 1960, the Criminal Division

S gm e ot = e
- e

requested the Federal Bureau of Invest;gatlon to conduct a full

refe-r.r‘e-d to above indicated a violation of the provisions of

47 U s.c. §605. and a conspiracy by Arthur James Balletti',

Fred T. Harris, and possxbly Investl’gations, Inc., Edwazd

DuBois and others.

e i mmem e i e s e ey s A R P A Y A T

1960, refl:=<: - :
if s’am Giancana, the chlcago hoodlum, who was known to have
3 the D:‘:-*-:‘::'ce Tey ommer L AT anaaa R L IR I R
e L kept company th hyllzs McGu:.re :Ln the recent past mght Pty
rovenb=sr- : S DL B S ; AVA




_!hzs employer, Edward L. DuBozs, and that 1g~was hls under- :

Results of Bureau Investigaﬁion conducted
at Criminal Division Reauest

By ‘a report dated Deceﬁber 23, 1960, at Mlaml, captioned,
“Arthur James Balletti; J. W. Harrison Unauthorized Publication
and Use of Communications,® a Special Agent of the Bureau

advised that Edward L. DuBois, Jr., was interviewed on

operotes'e-prirate investigation orgaoiiation in Washington;
D.C. DuBois stated that on Ootdber 25, 1950,‘he reeeiveo‘a
telephone call from Maheu's principar'aSSistant; ohe WalterlfiﬁV
Fitzpatrick, requeétingvhim towsend'two men to Las Vegas,
Nevada right ghay for physical surveillance work.v Maheu
subsequently instructed DuBois to send only one man to
Las Vegas and advised DuBois that he had hired one |

J. W. Harrison to accompany whomever DuBois sent. DuBois
advised that he sent Balletti to Las Vegas on October 26,

1960. DuBois next heard from Balletti when Balletti Sﬁoned

stating that he had been arrested in Las. Vegas as a result of

‘a wiretap ‘and DuBois added that Balletti had been hired
strictly for a physical surveillance. R
The above-mentioned report dated December 23, 1960;~
reflects that on December 13, 1960, Arthﬁr.aamee Bellettihﬁas'j
interviewed in Mzam;, concernlng his activities in Las Vegas,
Nevada. Balletti stated that he would dlscuss h*S actxvqtres
with'great reluctance and ;hat it was_very_probeblevtoat he ;'

.
would refuse to answer many questzons. Ballett1 advzsed that T

on October 26, 1960 he had flown from Mzamx, Florrda to Las.

-

_"VEQas on a physical survelllance 3551gnment on the orders of

PR o e

E VRN

standing that he was actually working for some other prrvate-~
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- 4tappzng incident with Harvey Silbert and Elias Atoll, members of '

. of wxretap infggwan s "réom there and monztored Rowan srphonef -

q.conversatlons and’ that he, ‘Balletti, had nothlng to do Wlth the

- ‘-the corporat:.on which operates t'he Riviera Hotel and fhe, Rowan, - - -y

- | S
: decxded that pressing charges aga1nst Balletti would 1nconven1ence

investigator who had requested the assistance of DuBois. Accor@ing

to Balletti, at the Miami International Airport he met an in-

dividual he identified as J. W. Harrison from a description

' prev;ously g1ven him and they flew together to Las Vegas. -
. Balletti advxsed'that vwhile in Las vegas he physically sur-

'[vexlled Dan Rowan and €hat Harrison apparently put some sort

-

-
s,._g

-3

_ tap, did not see i€ 1nsta11ed and never d1d any monltorlng.

Ballett1 denxed that he was accompanled to Las Vegas by one -
Ered T. Harris, statingrthat Harrison had used a ticket in the
name of Harris and, for this reason, the police in Las Vegas'
apparently assumed Harrison was Harris. According to Balletti,
Harrison left Las Vegas before Balletti was arrested on
October 31, 1960. Balletti said he could not comment upbn

the electronic equipment found in his room.

PRt

An FBI investigative report dated December 22, 1960,

at Los Angeles, reflects that on December 21, 1960,\Dan Rowan .

_furnlshed a signed statement to special agents of the Bureau

fat Los Angeles, California. Accordxng to Rowgn. after or1g1na11y

tﬂtsignzng a complaint agaznst Ballettl. he discussed the phone

‘.
H

-hlm.,qon November 1, 1960 at the Shexriff's Office, Rowan s1gned al

7”~elease and dropped charges agalnst Balletti. Rowan_adVLSed that he

R .
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-3 did not give
- / anyone authorlty to record telephone calls or to install

listening devices in his Room No. 228 or No. 226 at the

Riviera Hotel.
A Bureau investigative report dated December 30, 1960

at salt Lake city reflects that on December 20, 1960, Lt.

“carl smith advised’ that ‘Balletti had been charged with in-
vasion of privacy, a felony:; possession of burglary tools,
a m;sdemeanor, and operating as a private detective w1thout
:; a llcense;.a mlsdemeanor, w1th a prellmlnary hearlné set
for April 24, 1961 in Justice of the Peace Court, las Vegas.
The manager of Trans World Airlines, Las Vegas, advised
that company records reflect that one, F. T. Harris departed
. Ias Vegas on Traes World Airlines Flight No. 292 at 10:30.a.m.,
on October 30, 1960, to St. Louis, Missouri, where he made
connections with Trans World Airlines Flight No. 76 to Miami,
Florida. B ~

. On December 22, 1960, the desk clerk at the Riviera Hotel

was cdntacted and shown nine photographs, including one of

Fred T. Harris. The desk clerk advisea that he could not
. identify anyone whose photo had been exhibited as being identiEal
| with the individual who checked into the Hotel on October 26,
1966 under the name of J. W. Harrison. The desk clerk added
that he did not think he would recognize either Balletti of,

Harrison if he should see them in person.
.

/&J On December 21, 1960, at Las Vegas, Nevada, —

O - Clark. cCounty Sheriff's office, furnished a list of

articles in Balletti's possession at the time of his arrest.

TOP }‘CRET _
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‘These included a telephone bug transmitter_recovered f:om

behind the bed in Room 228 at the Riviera Hotel: 17 lock

picks; 2 telephone bug devices:; one ear phone; one cigarette

case cotaining a miniature transmitter; one Minox camera;

_one Minox film and other electronic and physical devices,

- equipment and tools, all enumerated on three typed pages of

S ﬁhe'foregoing.investigative report dated December 30, 1960.
The hotel manager of the Riviera Hotel advised: that

hotel records reflect that from October 27 to November 5, .

——

;'Ilié‘gségire. ‘ : o ;
The hotel manager also advised on December 21, 1960 at
' Las Vegas, Nevada, that according ;o hotel records, Arthur J.
Balletti checked into the hotel on October 26, 1960 and was
assigned Room 33i and that the registration card bears the
notation, "in room with Harrison". Since Balletti's hotel. i

bill was in excess of $100 and he was not known,.the manager

and the chief of security for the hotel went to Room 331 and I
no one was in the room when they entered. At this time, they
'16bserved a yellow pad with the notation of time and a date
thcﬂ referred tosﬁgg;Rowaqﬁand the hotel manager observed .in
the top desk drawer what appéared to be a recording device.

After discussing the bill with Balletti and receiving a some-
»

AR what uncertain identification, the hotel manager subsequently
notified the Clark County Sheriff's Office that he had ocb- °

served what appeared to be a recording -device in Balletti's

.$ . room and suspected that a listening device might be installed
in. Rpwan's room. The hotel manager and Deputy Sheriff Eversole

. ' pop SECRET



. prosecution without our prior authorization, unless time is of

. ¢
- washington, D. C., Robert Mzheu of Maheu and King Assoczates,

o Q) _ TOP ycnm' Q

=7 -
and another Deputy, name unrecalled, entered.kowan S room

and the hotel manager observed what appeared to be some type

" of mlerophone taped to the rear headboard on the bed in’ Rowan s -

~ room with wires running to the telephone wall box. The hotel =

manager “observed the Deputy Sheriff remove the article from

the'headboard.

fhis matter was discussed with Assistant Uhitod Stofes
Atoofoey Raymona Sutton on December 22, 1950, and he advised
Special Agents of the Bureau that he desired to h;ve theare-m:a
sults of a full inve;tigagion pfior to rendering a érosecutiveA
opinion.- Mr. Sutton stated that upon the receipt . of results
of full investigation he would, in all probability, preseot
the matter to the next federal grand jury which meets in Las
Vegas. <

By letter dated January 19, 1964, the Assistant Attorney
General of the Criminal‘nivision advised the United Staf§§
Attorney at Reno, Nevada, Mr. Howard W. Babcock, attegéioﬁ;
Mr. Raymond Sutton, that the United states‘Attorney furnish
the Criminal Division with his prosecutive opinion upon com-

Pletion of the investigation and that he not institute criminal

LN . i

the essence.

According to a Bureau. reoort dated December 12, 1961, at

LT PN ——

Inc., Washington, D. C., advised on Decenber 27, 1960 that ,
he had received a call from a Los Angeles attorney asking Maheu

to recommend someone to do investigative werk in Las Vegas,

TOP SRCRET
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' structmg him to send only ‘one man to Las Vegas, addmg that

' Yet been completed.

-8~
Nevada for a client. Maheu stated that he recommended Edward
DuBois and that the Los Angeles attorney requested h:un to

contact DuBoa.s to make - the nec §Sary arrangements to handle

the :mvest:.gatlon in las Vegas. Maheu stated that he could

not recall if he or Walter Fitzpatrick, an associate of Maheu,

had contacted DuBois regardmg this request. He stated that

lus f:l.;m_;ves not involved in this matter and that DuBozs hag ' |

- Foy
S e e .Y
.....

been contacted only as a favor to the Los Angeles attorney. 5'-&

Maheu ‘denied that he had made a second call to DuBoxs in-

'.-<.~ -‘\-

- .. . S =

he does not know any J. W. Harrison and is not acqua:.nted w;.th
Arthur James Balletti. Maheu advised that he did not desire

to furnish the identity of the Los Angeles attorney who

originally contacted him without the attorney's consent.

By letter dated January 27, 1961, Mr. Howard Babcock ad-

vised the Criminal Division that prior to any presentment that

office would be furnished with a prosecutive opinion and

noted that the Bureau investigation in this matter has not

. An FBI investigative report dated ¥ebruary 8, 1961, at

Salt Lake City, reflects that efforts to ifentify unknown

subject, J. W. Harrison, have been unsuccessful.

The above report dated Febiuary 8, 1961 also reflects that

- .on January 2, 1951 at WNew York c:.ty, Phyl‘."s chuu"jé -advisdd that

+ it O -

" “she had not given authority- to anyone to imstall a listening
. ]
.device on Dan Rowan at any time and had no prior knowledge that such

" a device had been used before the arrest of Arthur James Balletti.

.
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The‘above report also reflects that Thomas Foley, Attorney-
at-Law, advised on February 6, 1961, at La;jVegas, Nevada, thgg
during the latter part of October 1960, he receivedlé tele-

phone call from James P. Cantillion, a Los Angeles attorney,

requesting Foley to represent Arthur J. Balletti who had been

-arrested by the Clark ™ Courty Sheriff's Office. Foley asked
Cantillion about payment of the legal fee and Cantillion stated
that he.wogld.personally guarantee its payment. Foley stated

~ that he imﬁediately contacted a bail bondsman and arraﬁg§d¥
bond for Balletti. Foleyvstateé that he was of the opinion
that James P. Cantillion is the son of fathér and son teamn,
Cantillibn aﬁd Cantillion, a law firm in Los Angeles, Cali-
fornia. Foley advised that Balletti's trial on the local
charge was set for April, 1961.

A Bureau investigative repbrt dated January 28, 1961
at Miami, Florida, reflects that Fred T. Harris advised‘éﬁ
January 24, 1961 that although he formerly worked as a pri-
vate investigator for Investigations, Inc., from June l§60
until November 16, 1960, he did not work for Edward L. DuBois..
However, ;ince November 16, 1960, he has been back with DuBois
almost full time. Harris stated he definitely did not accompany
Balletti to Las Vegas and kﬂew nothing ofAthis affair and while
he could not pinpoint his ccmpléte activities, he was certabn tﬁat
he was never out of Miami during the period from October 26
'

through 30, 1960. Harris also stated that he knew nothing
of electronic devices and never had an} sound training and

. sort of
would have no idea as how to install any/wiretap.

TOP RECRET
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' The same report refiects that Edward.buBbis was inter-
viewed on January 24, 1961 ‘at M;am;, Florlda stating agazn
“that Maheu had informed him that he could only send one man

to Las Vegas, that he gave two round-trip tickets to Balletti

.who went to the Alrport net Maheu S man and travelled to

Las VEgas. DuBo;s stated that Fred Harris deflnltely did not
accompany Balletti to Las Vegas and.did not work for him
-from dune until the middle of November, 1960. DuBois stated
he haa'no ideé'who'had hi:ed'Maheu.and that'he ﬁad-received
$1,000 from Maheu for Balletti's services in Las Vegas.
When he, DuBois, learned of Balletti's arrest, he contacted
Maheu in Los Angeles and Maheu knew of Balletti's arrest and
~arranged for a Los Angeles attorney to defend him. Maheu
indicated he had made these af;angements through a Los Angeles
attorney whose identity.he did not disclose.

According to the above-mentioned report, dated Jaﬁﬁgiy
28, 1961, at Miami, Florida, the desk clerk of the Kenilworth
AHbtel advised, on January 25, 1961, tﬁat registration records
réflect that Robert A. Maheu of washington, D. C.ﬂ was
registered in Room 722 from October 11-29, 1960 and that
he was accompanied by one J. A. Rollins, also of Washington,
D. C., who stayed in Room 701 from October 11-30, 1960. It
was the desk clerk's recollection that Maheu paid the billf,
for both of the rooms and she noted that it was possiblg that

'

either Rollins or Maheu could have left the hotel for a few
days and return and if the room was nét given up, such informa-

tion would not be reflected on the registration card.

a0 JYCRET
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A éq;eau investigative report dated February 14,_1961,

at Miamf,QFloxida, reflects numerous long @istance phone calls
of Robert Maheu made in Octdbef 1960 from the Kenilworth Botel'
and four such calls made by J.A. Rollins during October 1960.
- A Bureau investigative report dated March 6, 1961, at
| ' Los Angeles, callfornza.m;eglects the telephone llstzng for
the Los Angeles numper called by DuBois immediately after

Balletti's arrest and the telephone llstlng for Los Angeles

' numbers called by Maheu and J.A. Rolllns from Mlaml Beach
in Octdber 1960. 1In addition, the report reflects that James
P. Cantillion, attorney, Los Anéeles, california, advised on
March 1, 1961, that his first knowledge of the microphone
. . incident in Las Vegas, Nevada, came from a telephone call
to him from a man in custody at Las Vegas whose name he eould-
not recall. Wwhen giQen'the'na&e Balletti, cantillion acknowledged'
that the name was probably coirect but stated that he hsé.no'
knowledge of Balletti prior to the call whlch came from a Lieutenant
either from the Clarke County's Sheriff's Office or the Las
Vegas City Jail. He claimed privilege for hls conversation
with Balletti but advised that he referred the caller to
attorney Tom Foley in Las Vegas. Cantillion etated thet he
knew Robert Maheu. Cantillion denied telephoning or otherwise

contacting Maheu in Washington,’ D. C., or elsewhere, to asM,

o

- him to perform surveillance on Din Rowan.

. L]
A Bureau memorandum dated March 13, 1961, at Los Angeles,

-ﬁf : california, reflects information concerning James p. Canfillion,'
ncluding that one John Roselli stayed at the Beverly Hilton

Hotel when he came to Los Angeles and he visits with an attorney,

TO CRET




" the Los Angeles, California Police Department reflect'that 

('}Lg T . "i)
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James Cantillipn of Beverly Hills, cCalifornia. Records of

Jgohn Roselli, FBI # 3339986, was first arrested by the Los

Angeles Police Department in 1924 for carrying concealed

weapons, but the charge was dismissed. During the period

from 1924 to 1932, he was arrested on several occasions on

s,

e
. .

charges of suspicion of grand larceny, carrying c6ﬁcealéd %jgif’ 7 !
weapons and robﬁgryil In testimon& before the Kefauver |
COmmittee in October 1950, Roselli advised that he met Al
Capone in Chicago and that he spent a day with Capone in

Ios Angeles, California, in about 1930. Records of the

ﬁnited States District Court indicate that on December 22,

1943, Roselli was found guilty of violation of Section 402A, i

Title 18, U.S.C., and sentenced to 10 years imprisonment.

The charge involved extorting money from motion picture pro-

ducers to insure the studios against labor strikes.

The above report reflects that Cantillion was apparentiy

involved in business transactions with Roselli and had been

visited by Roselli and one Louis J. Lederer, a close friend

of Roselli and apparently linked to nationally-known hoodlum
and gambler, Frank Costello, of New York. Canfillion, Lederer
and Roselli were, according to the report, ali involved in
hotels and gambling operations }n Las Vegas, Nevada. .

A Bureau investigative report dated March 27, 1961, a;'
Washington, D. C. reflects that on January 19 and January 30,
1961, Robert Maheu was interviewed and remained unable to,
supply the name of the Los Angeles attérney who had originally

contacted him and requested him to contact Edward DuBois.

TOP RET
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Maheu advised that he had stayed at the Kenllworth Eotel in
M1am1 Beach durxng the 1atter part of October 1960 but
denled that he had in ructed DuBo;s to send only one man .

to ias vegas and stated that hlS only 1nvolvement in the

matter was to have DuBozs contacted at the request of the Los

' Angeles attorney. Maheu 1dent1f1ed the J.A. Rolllns who was

ug-grdeiauN & L, -, x.:-- ress T <.t -... .-
: SIS :

w1th h1m at the Kenllworth Hotel as John A. Rollxns and would

o
~ - TN % - - -
- . .. . =

not 1dent1fy him further, statlng Rolllns was worklng 1nd1rectly_

e

for hlm in Mlaml. Maheu denled that Rolllns was the individual

- . -4

..._-...4.'-.. PN ‘._..'.._-- < - v._r« .-

who went to Las Vegas to a551st Balletti. shortly after the '
1nterv1ew, Mr. Maheu telephonlcally contacted a Spec1a1

Agent of the Bureau at the. Washlngton Fleld Offlce, statlng
that *he had just received a telephone call and lf this matter
could be held up‘for a few days,.it would be all straightened
out.” . | - ' '

A Bureau report dated April 6, 1961, at Miami,.Flerida,
reflects that Ballett1 was interviewed on March 29, 1961 at
which time he denied ownership of the technlcal equzpment
confiscated in his hotel room aside from a tape reccrder and
cameras. Balletti stated that he did not recall telling the
arresting officers at Las Vegas that J. W. Harrison was
actually Fred Harris of Miami. Balletti stated that on
October 30 or 31, 1960, he received a long distance telephone
call from Robert.Maheu who instructed him to contact T. W.%s
Richardson at the New Frontier Hotel. Maheu advised Balletti

TOP ET
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that Rlchardson would pay him $1,000 and that when Balletti

contacted chhardson ngzng a password Rlchardson gave him

10 one hundreéd dollar bills in a men’ 's room. Balletti again

.o - e e R LRt o PR

denxed that he knew the true 1dent1ty of J. W. Harrlson.

" The same report reflects that on March 20 1961, DuBoxs

P TR

%avised that Robert Maheu had pald h1m $1 000 in cash as his

.,-.

ST e :'.

. retazaer. Du801s clalmed that.Baii tti had told h1m that on 3 o

October 31, 1960 he, Balletti, IECELVQd a long dlstance .

foy o lipil e em

S e teleéhone caIl from Maheu who clalmed that he was calllng

from Los Angeles and instructed Ballett1 to contact a Mr.

Richardson and that Richardson would pay him the retainer.

DuBois was asked if he knew John A. Rollins and he stated
that he did not know anyone by that name. DuBois was
questioned regarding the equipment found in Room 331 of

the Riviera Hotel at the time Balletti was arrested and

DuBois denied that any of the technical eguipment aside‘from
the minifon tape recorder and the cameras belonged to his
agency. DuBois assumed that the equipment.belonged to J. W. 5
Harrison. DuBois reiterated that he did not know the name
of the principal in this case who contacted Maheu to have
the surveillance conducted on"‘'l'i"tii'i?'ra.ii''.‘._A.,_~
A Bureau report dated-April 11, 1961 reflects that a
1 communlcatzon from the Washlngton Field Office dated February 13,
1961, advised that Maheu was still unable to secure permis;;on
from the attorney to divulge the attorney's name to the FBI.

Maheu denied that Rollins was the individual who went to Las

- Vegas with Balletti, stating that the Kenilworth Hotel records

TOP SRET



in’ Miami would reflect that Rollin.e; was thére'-during the period
Ballétti was in Las Vegas.’ e

This report re'flect'sv that by communication dated March 28,
1961, the Riviera Hotel registration card, which contained the =~ '
handwriting of the unknown sﬁbject. also known as J. W. Harrison,
was submitted to the FBI Laboratory to be compared with the

handwriting on the registration card from the Kenilworth Hotel

at Miami Beach which bears the name J. A. Rollins.

According to a Bureau investigative report dated April .12,
196; ‘at: los Angeles, California,\Pan Rowan. telephonically con-
' L : f.acted a speciai agent of the Bureau on April 5, 1961 at which
.time he advised that he did not believe that he had any information

of pertinence to add. -Rowan stated that he first heard of

') Sam Giancana from a WEEMK vwith the Clark County Sheriff's e
Office, Las végas, Nevada and stated that he had never met

Giancana. Jug@medvised that he has discussed Giancana on

e r— B

one or two occasionés with 'Pﬁyllis‘McGNuj_.i‘;é observing that she
was hesitant to discuss Giancana and stated that her reiation-
ship with him took place ldng‘ ago and sheA é;w no reason to
discuss it."Tchﬁ—i-r'éiws{'{i'atedi’Mancahé—_\s_gll’fen.ds-m gifts
"_j'@&d-if%" 4. but that'this;is entirely his idea and shaifagk
- L - :‘f}?thin'g"ﬁiaﬁ with Irtms |

—eal . .
CIa Involvement

A Bureau memorandum dated April 20, 1961 at Washington,
D.C., reflects that on April 18, 1961, Maheu advised that
following the recent invasion of Cuba by anti-Castro forces

TO T
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“he was néd in a position to furnish additional information re-
garding tﬁe s;tuation involving the shbjec;; at Las Vegas,
‘Nevada. At this time, Maheu offered his explanation (set
“forth in detail in a previous memorandum gonce:ning Central
“intelligeﬁce Agency involvement in this matter)thﬁt Rowan's-
Zhotel room was to be the subject of electronic surveillance
“in;ébnnection with determining the source of a leak of in< "

formation on the pax£ of an indiﬁ&dual in the Chicago area.
1ﬁéﬁeu stated that his work could be verified by “"Shef Edwards",
“Colonel Sheffield Edwards, Director of Security, CIA.

The Director of the Bureau advised the Attorney General

-by memorandum dated May 22, 1961 that the full investigation

-requested in this matter is continuing, although the memo

‘noted in view of the information regarding CIA's attempted
utilization of the "hoodlum element" in connection with anti-
Castro activiéies, CIA has requested that this information
be handled on a "need-to-know" basis. The.Bureau also

attached to this memorandum the results of an interview on

May 3, 1961 with Colonel Sheffield Edwards, Director of

Security, Central Intelligence Agency, which has previously

~ been set forth in detail in the memorandum setting forth the

CIA's involvement in this matter.
By communication dated April 11, 1961, the FBI Laboratory
advised that the handwriting on the Kenilworth Hotel, Miami

Beach, registration card and the hand-printed name of J.A.

.Rollins was not comparable with the handwriting on the Riviera

.
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Hotel, lLas Veéés, Nevada.'regist;ation card bearing the

signature of J.W. Harrison. oz
Nz 0n May 13, 1961, records.of the Clark County sherlff [
Office reflect that the State‘charges against Arthur James
Balletg;;yere‘dismisged on April 24, 1961, since. the éoﬁplaining
witness.did not .desire to proset':m:e.;_v;w_~ fJ

= - A Bureau 1nvestlgat1ve report dated June 6, 1961 at -

Washington, D. C. reflects that on May 25, 1961, Maheu again
advised of his involvement with the Qentral Intelligence
Agency inomnnection with their attempt to utilize Giancana
in cohnection with the CIA's activities against the Castro
government. Maheu stated that the original contact with
Giancana was made by "Johnny" who Maheu declined to further
identify. Maheu stated that it was his decision to have

a microphone coverage 1nstalled‘i ‘Rowan,,s,,.:;,g}‘xﬁ' and he was
extremely careful as he did not want to involve the CIa.
Maheu advised that DuBois did not know the CIA's inkeres; in
this matter and in requesting DuBois to handle the assign-
ment, he had used a pretext indicating to DuBois that a Los
Angeles, California attorney had made the original request
for coverage‘g?ﬁiﬁﬁggg_ Maheu still denied that he had called
DuBois instructing himlto send only/:gi to Los Angelés and
that he, Maheu, would supply the second man. Maheu sub-
sequently advised that he had sent word to saﬁ Giancana as
to the extent of the investiéation following his Bureau

intérview on May 25, 196l.

RET

8

P e T S I R T TR T 2 e R st i o SN

T
;



An FBI report dated June 26, 1961 at Miami, Florida

reflects that Edward DuBois and Arthur Balletti, after

.'iewing- a photo of John Rose*lii,’ said on June 20, 1961 that

they did not recognize him and that they have not been in

: contact w:.th him in connect:.on with their :mvest:.gat:.on m ai

R e

' las Vegas, Nevada. However, one employee of the Kem.lworth

Al
f
,
i
l
|
?
i

i ' Hotel adv:.sed that she bel:.eved, the photograph of John Rosel!::.,‘“

_was a photograph of J.A. Rollins, but could not make a

it i oTanRALY

positive identification without seeing the man in person.

An FBI report dated June 29, 1961, at lLas Vegas, Nevada,

AN TR

reflects that oﬂ June 17, 1961, the manager of the Riviera
Hotel advised that he knows John Roselli by sight and that
so far as he knew, Roselli had never stayed at that hotel
and he felt sure that Roselli was not the indiw;'idual who

checked into the hotel on October 26, 1960, using the name

J.W. Harrison.

According to a Bureau investigative report dated June 30,

- RO AR R e Yt
T X

3 ;,_; 1961, at Los Angeles, Robert Maheu advised on June 29, 1961
that the “Johnny" to whom he made contact with Sam Giancana

was John Roselli and that he discussed the plan to wire Rqwan's:

TS T
AR o

room with Roselli before it was done. It was pointed out to

RN

Maheu that the explanation he gave in a previous interview

i

TR R T I

ff:r wiring Rowan's room did not appear logica1: and was far
r%amoved from the purpose for which he was hired by the Central
Il?'ttelligence Agency. Maheu stated that he would stick to the
e;:planation previously given and wished to add that he would
never have ordered Ro&én"s room w;‘.red except for his connection

with the CIA.

t R . . i ey e wpe. TRTRA | LW ATRIN B D e et wAST ST Moo CTos s .
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An FB; investigative report dated July lg, 1961, at
Chicago,’%gflects that Samuel M. Giancana was interviewed
at O'Hare International Airport, Chicago,'oé July 12, lQBi
by special agents of the Bureau and he refused to make any

comment regarding Maheu and refused to admit that he was

'acquainted with!ﬂsgukowan.s In the course of the interview, 7~~~

-

Giancana became very abusive and obscene. During this time,
Tﬁbs.éhzliis:ﬁcégzggt who apparently traveled with Giancana,
was also interviewed by special agents of the Bureau,'although
the results of that inter&iew were not reflected. The |
speciél agents‘ conversation with Giancana was terminated upon
the appearance ¥f Miss McGuire. Giancana left ¥ccompanied by.
dhsaudiccuire. = |

An FBI report dated-July 20, 1961 at lLos Angeles, Cali-
fornia, reflects that Mzheu was interviewed on July 15, ;961

and persisted in his story with respect to the bugging ef-

"Rowan:§ hotel room. Maheu denied that the installation of

the device in Rowan's room was made at the ¥equest or for
" the benefit of Sam Giancana or John Roselli;l
The same report reflects that Roselli was intérvieﬁed.'
on July 7, 1961, and admitted that he had known Maheu for
approximately 5 years. Wheh asked if he knew.Giancana, Roselli
stated, “Let's discuss the weather. I do not care to gnswq;
any more questions." .
On August 2, 1961, United States Attorney Howérd W.'
Babcock, at las Vega;, Nevada, advised that he isAﬁot certain
that it could be proven that any information received by

Balletti and the unknown subject was ever “"disseminated® and also

TOP WECRET




dated January 31, 1962, the Bureau ascertained from the
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he was very concerned about the pOSSlblllty of information
becoming known of Robert Maheu performing work for the CIA.
By letter dated 6ctdter_13, 1961, Mr. Babcock noted
that his successor assumes Sffiéé on october 16, 1961 and,
therefore, felt it approériate that his successor review the

file and investigative reports. .

In response to a request from the Criminal DlVlSlOn

Director of Security of the Central Intelligence Agency, Col.
Sheffield Edwards, that his Agency Qould object to any
prosecution which would necessitate the uee of CIA personnel
or CIA information and that the introduction of any evidence
concerning the CIA operation would be most embarrassing to
the United States Government. This Bureau reply was dated
February 9, 1962.

15 response to an additional request from the Criminal

Division dated March 19, 1962, the Bureau replied, by memo-

- randum dated april 10, 1962, that Col. Edwards advised that

‘Maheu's,prosecution undoubtedly would lead to exposure of

most sensitive information relating to the abortive Cuban

- invasion in April 1961 and in view of this, his Agency ob-

jects to the prosecution of Maheu.

By memorandum dated April 24, 1962, Mr. Herbert J.

" Miller, Jr., Assistant Attorney General, Criminal pivision,

advised the Attorney General that it is clear that the
national interest will preclude any prosecﬁticn resulting from

the Nevada wiretap case, adding at the conclusion of the memo

that prosecutive action willgbe eclined.
TOP ET
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The Attorney General

NOTE CONTINUED:

in 1961. Prior to that investigation, we had developed information through

b eiinie vm AT R tsen

a source that Sam Giancana was involved in an operation to assassinate
Fidel Castro; however, that information did not concern involvement with . .

‘any Government agency. Information developed in connection with the ———— |

Balletti case surfaced CIA's involvement with Robert Maheu, Sam Giancana,
and John Roselli, the latter two being hoodlums. We promptly disseminated
this information to the Attorney General. All pertinent material has been
made available to the SSC; however, they continue to seek underlying material
on which our dissemination was based. One of the 8SC investigators recently
interviewed former SA Papich who indicated to the investigator he had
dictated a number of memoranda concerning CIA's involvement with hoodlums.
Apparently, based on that interview, the SSC has now made this additional
request. Extensive file reviews of all individuals mentioned in the SSC
request have been made and a number of memoranda dictated by Papich have
been found. None of these memoranda shed any additional light on

assassination attempts against

Castro. They do show, however, continuing
" contact between representatives of the CIA and John Roselli during the period
we were mounting an operation

against Roselli. They further show that CIA

officials did not consider attempting to interferewith our operations or
prosecution of Roselli. Section Chief R. J. McCarthy, Criminal Intelligence
and Organized Crime Section, Special Investigative Division, has advised
that the Special Investigative Division interposes no objection to making the
documents available for review by the SSC.




v Rret A gt s 00 SR Y]
- . e
. -
DT T R A Y PR
s C ST g B

- e * . » . % N \ i
A . 4 : .) 1 . )
. - . ;'.. . A . L

a=n -'-‘—'Aﬁ| éoad‘-/ess;}‘,.e'd

“ ALL INFORMATION CONTA
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1 - Mr, W, O. Cregar

U. 5. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH :
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e; Brcor 8/z7€

RE: REQUEST FOR STAFF ACCESSTO -
UNDERLYING MATERIALS LOGICALLY
RELATED TO INFORMATION IN FBI
FILES CONCERNING ASSASSINATION
ATTEMPTS AGAINET FIDEL CASTRO :
IN WHICH THE CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY  *
WAS INVOLVED .

Per Joba

INED
Fitio

peral, U. B. Department of Justice, dated August 25, 1975, from Jokn T. '
Elliff, Director, Domestic Intelligence Task Force, of captioned Committee. \,

Referenced letter mmenedmmmmoowceuw'humembrm
wdttenbySpechlAgent&mPapichorSpeclﬂAgentl!dKurtzeomming :
wntactsbetweenuyClApermmlund(a)nobcnmm;(b)&mm :
(c) John Roselli; or {(d) Santos Trafficante during the period 1060-1963." -

The "Mef Kurte" mentioned above is identical with former Special
Agent Meffert W. Enhrix, who retired from the FBI oa November 21, 1962,

A For your information, Mr. Kuhrts served on the Domestic Liaison
24 staff of the FEI until May 29, 1961, when he was transferred to the Iaspection
V' Division of the FBL From November 16, 1961, until Janvary 4, 1962, he

UNCLASSIFIED
?r BYS

HEREIN IS
DATE 3%

(6

-~

oer. 40 ate. _ya8 temporarily assigned to the FBI Domestic Liaison staff to handle duties

P ﬁ;’;‘j‘ * amon:Of former gpecial Agent Sam Papich, who was ona special asgignment. A

o At — Extensive file reviews, incinding cur complete holdings on Maheu,
Fie & C~ —Gigncana, Roselli, and Trafficante, as well as our holdings on anti-Castro

G " —— activities, have again been made and the only memorandum written by -
wimction — e, Kythrtz concerning the subject matter of interest is the memorandum

intell.
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 Senate Select Committee on Intelligence Activities (65C)

Re: Request for Stall Access to Underlying Materials Logically
;. Related to Information in FBI Files Concerning Assassination " ::idid
E  Against Fidel Castro in which the Central Intelligence Agenc

‘Was Involved

dated May 4, 1961, captioned "Arthur James Ealletti, et al., Unauthorized
' Publication or Use of Communicstions,” which reported his interview of
Colonel Sheffield Edwards, then Director of Becurity of the Central ~-“ > "«
Intelligence Agency (CIA), g May 8, 1061, Staff access to this document - .

was provided to Messrs.

%

and{Postal on August 20, 1076, =~ - - -

‘ With regard to memoranda written by Mr. P;plch coaceminz o
the subject matter of interest during the period 1960-1863, extensive file

review has located the following documents: "\

Addendum to & memorandum dated February 2, 1962, captioned -
"Arthmr James Balletti, et al., Unauthorized Publication or Useof - -
Communications, ** which reported a Papich contact of Colonel Sheffield =~

Edwards on February 7, 1962,

-

atDeputmeuthusticeinstmcuou,b '

doterndmﬂClAwnldobjecttothedeacrlm!mlprouc\ﬂon o
in which Robert Maheu might be 3 defendont. Messra. Epstein and Postal
revuwedthlqdocnme:tonAngutm, 1975, - o

Memorandum dated April 5, 1962, captioned "Arthur James
Bdletﬁ,etnL,UmunrtudpanorUudco »
vhichnpodedgeonttctdcolomlﬁdnrdlbyMchmAyruﬂ, 1062,
at the request of the Department of Justice. This memorandum Was

~ peviewed by Mesars. Epstein and Postal on August 20, 1975.

Memorandum dated April 13, 1862, captioned "Arthur James

Balletti, et al,, Unauthorized

Publicstion or Use of Communications, ™

which reported that Colonel Edwards advised Papich that CIA was giving o
umummmmeomrmmmwdmmm-

- possible proposed prosecutive

action by the Department against Robert Maheu

and the resultant damaging embarrassment such action could cause the U. 8,

 Goverament. Mr. Edwards indicated #t was his uaderstanding
mammnmuummlswomymmorur.




 Benate Belect Committee on Intelligence Activities (85C) -
. Re: ‘Request for Staff Access to Underlying Materials Logically . -

- Related to Information in FBI Files Concerning Assassination

. s s
. A s

Attempts
Wy Involved

g  Memorandum dated June 21, 1968, which reported a Papich .
interview of William Harvey, a CIA employee, charged with closing out -~
the relationship between CIA and John Roselli. According to Harvey

had met with Roselll on June 20, 1963, for that purpose. . =

The pertinent portions of this interview were reported tn our

" dissemination to the Attorney General, dated March 6, 1887, captioned

"Central Intelligence Agency's Intentions to Send Hoodlums to Cuba to -
Assassinate Castro.* -

A copy of the above-mentioned communication kas been pmvmd. o

to your Committes. \ )

Extensive file review has located a number of documents which,
while not in the time frame of your request, do have a bearing on the subject
of interest. These memoranda were prepared by Mr. Papich between the
years 1866-1968 and for the most part concern contacts between John Roselll
and William Harvey. Harvey was charged with winding up the relationship
between Roselli and CIA. One memorandum, dated June 3, 1966, concerns
advice from CIA that that Agency had terminated its working arrangement
with Robert Maheu. '

The above-menticned documents are available for review in

Room 4171, J. Edgar Hoover Bullding, by appropriste personnel of the

1 - The Attorney General

LR SO e e

‘Against Fidel Castro in which the Central Intelligence Agency::.
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SUBJECT: Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

1. HOw PROVIDED (check appropriate term. If & document was made available 2.
for review but not transcitted, so note.)

| X | pocument | leriering | [ inveavien | [restimony l |oTuer

DATE PROVIDED

9/3/75

3. TO wHOM PROVIDED (check appropriate terx: add specific nares if appropriate)
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HSC
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4. IDENTIFICATION (provide descriptive data for documents: give name or identifi
interviewee, testifier and subject)

Meaorandun

cation number of briefer,

5. IN RESPONSE YO (list date and iter number if{ in response to formal request, o
wise state verbal request of (name), initiative, subpoena, etc.)

8SC letter 8/25/75

ther- 6. CLASSIFICATION OF
INFORMATION (enter
v, C, §, TS or
Codeword)

7. KEY WORDS (enter the appropriate key words from the list provided separately;
used underfine for emphasis)

Intelligence activities, domestic

if key words not listed are

8. SUMMARY (see reverse side before completing this item)

62-116395
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IN CONNECTION WITH SEMSTUDY 75
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Made avallale to appropriate perscnnel of the SSC Staff for
reviev at FBIHQ, memorandua prepared by San Papich between
years 1966-68 and for the most part concera coutacts between

John Roselll and Willian Harvey. Narvey was charged with

wvinding up the relationship between Rosalli and CIA, One
mesorandum 6/3/66 concerng advice froa CIA that that Agency
had terminated its working arrangement with Robert Maheu.
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Type or print clearly in ink.
e 1Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.
e Date the abstract and put on any internal control numbers required.

e "FROM" entry should clearly identify the organization providing the L
information.

o If additions (as when a copy ofvéégﬁ&eaé.éent té.ggéris later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessary, submit a
copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated.

SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. SUMMARY - enter brief narrative statement describing

substance of information and showing relationship to Intelligence Community s
matters if appropriate. Any feedback or evidence of investigatory interests B
should be noted. Commitments made to supply additional information should be .
noted. Additionally, certain administrative information may be entered here, - g
e.g., restrictions on review of a document, if document was paraphrased, whether S
interviewee is current or former employee, etc. If actual document or tramscript I
is provided, that fact should be noted and no summary is required. Additional .
pages may be attached if necessary. o
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Senator John Tower, Vi

tror. Jobn T. ELf,

both dated September 11,
second

requests, the 4 8 requests, all of
interest in CIA involvement with the hoodlum element in
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: _ The SSC requests were directed to the Attorney General byletter
from Senator Tower, ‘Vice Chairman, ho that the furnishing

the De
available by 9/16/15. The requesty copies of which are attached, deal
mainly with communications concerning John Rosselli and Sam Giancan2,

'mpﬁoodlumsvhowereutmzedb ClAthrOugha.cuwutineﬁortsho

otherwise. As the majority of the information being requested by the
Committee concerns the hoodlum element, the documents being furnished
have been reviewed by representatives of the Special Investigative Division
and they interpose D0 objection to the transmission of these documents

to the Committee. ‘




FORMAT

\
EINIS UF!
3/ (g

(2]

v AL

.
(3

HER

Our. AD Ade. - mwwumndmuﬂﬂeﬂhduum

[* 7]

Plon. L Evel.

Spme.

: such
e s — gi19 dated October 16, 1961, ueopydvhichuhchghmm ~

e !‘JC:gl'\gb

et

e (10)

by - ¢ - '
%, ¢ v 7 1- Mr. J. B, Adams
\:-;, l - m. W. v. Clevemd
2 - Mr. J. A, Mints .
ESERRT 1 - Mr. W. R. Wannall
o i'% 62-116395 L geptember 16, 1078 1.1
R X Eh | 1- Mr. W. O. Cregar =t
) 1 - Mr. F. J. Cassic
i YR U. §. SENATE SELECT COMMITTEE TO AR
W3 STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITS
de g RESPECT TO MELHGENCE ACTIVITIES (8SC)
3@ Reference 1s made to the two letters, both dated September 11, =
e *‘—9 1975, to Michael E. Shaheen, Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination.E >
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LR U. 5. Benate Select Committee On Intelligence Actlvities (ssC) i

Ll rETTT With regard to ltem 24 of request #1, our indices contain

e br} C, references to nﬂ@e concerning &

K _nd ons reference to 8 located.

“ 0 copy of each of these tndices cards is being raished. \»

Fl o ‘With regard to Bem 35 of request #1 which requested advice

S as to whether there 18 any information contained in the John Rosselll -
s gurveillance logs concerning 18 {ndividuals Oor situstions, =~ -

Y a check of our electronic gurveillance indices pevealed s to
. 17 CAthree, of the individuals; pamely, Sam Glancana, ;
e Robert Maheu, &8 having been overheard through @

¥ coverage on John Rosselll. without further advice as to the dentity of
NE wany White Hous® person” Or "any DOJ person” B0 logical search o
sk electronic surveillance indices can be mads. '
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5.140 (Rev. 1-21-74) FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20535

Senate Select Committee

Addressee:
CJLTR  (5LHM  [OMemo [ Report dated 9/16/175

Cohtained 26 requests & 8 requests relating
CIA involvement with hoodlum element in con-
nection with ,p.;lians assassznate Castro.

Originating Office:
o Tpe) 75

Delivered by: M I(M

Received by: 'j\-/{ AL B ( ~1 7

Caflion of Document: Re two letters both dated 9/ 11/%5.

4 \’\—%U»

) / /
Title: odal

Return this receipt to the lnullogencc Division, FBI

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED $72232

DATE.B,/// 8/ BY 5?«(;9% [tz

¥Cra
Johv E éua»/ &/f;/so
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ATTN: Central ‘Index

Inteliigence Community staff FROM:
£} 8

SUBJECT:

Abstract of Information Provided to Select Committees

2. DATE PROVIDED

1. HOm PROVIDED (check sppropti
for seview but not ¢ransmitted, 8O note.)
/36/73

ote term. 11 @ document was sade available

| restimony [ Joruee

X | oocuu:utl {erier ine |

| invervien |

x|

3. TO BHOM PROVIDED Ccheck appropriste "":‘:J\;ZSZ:}'“‘A"‘T{"NF. pﬁ:‘ﬁAﬁibN CONTA‘?‘S;EPDO

CFAa Frfo W
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¢ name oOF identification aumber of brief
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interviewee, testifier and subject)

Hemorxaadun and enclosures

er if in response to formal request, other- 6. CLAss|F|CATION oF

poena, etc.) INFORMAT JOK (ente
v, c. S, IS er

Codeword)

e ond iter aumb

Yo (list dat
initiative, sub

N RESPONSE
erbal request of (name).

wise state v

8SC letter 9/11/75

rom the list provided separately: if key words not listed or

r the appropriste key words {

KEY WORDS (ente
for emphasis)

used undecline

gurveillance, electronic

5. SUMMARY (see reverse side belore completsng this item)

Information shed velates to
Rosselll and Sem Giancana, top hoodlums ised by
{nste Fidel Castro.

nk:1hd
) ORIGINAL VIA LIAISON TO CENTRAL COMMUNITY IX
I CONNECIION WITH SENSIUDY 75

3791 te.19 \
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INSTRUCTIONS

e Type OT print clearly in ink.

e Indicate classification of the abstract top and bottom.

e Date the abstract and put on any jnternal control numbers required.

*FROM" entry should clearly gdentify the organization providing the

™
jnformation.

¢« If additioms (as vhen 8 copy of document sent to SSC is later sent to
HSC) or changes to a previously submitted form are necessarys submit 8
copy of the original abstract, with the changé jndicated.
SPECIFIC ITEM NO. 8. S Y - enter brief narrative statement describing
tion and showing relationship to Intelligence Community
ence of investigatory 4{nterests
additional information ghould be
n may be entered here,

document, if document was paraphrased, whethe

1f actual document OT transcri
noted and MO suymmary 18 required. Additional

matters if appropriate. Any fee
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Intelligence Comnunity Staff
ATTN: Central® Index

é ﬁ SEE INSTRUCTIONS ON REVERSE
£ 7 SBEFORE COMPLETING.
FROM: ’

 £:2 4 '

SUBJECT:

Abstract of Information P

rovided to Select Committees

1. HOW PROVIDED (check appropriate term. 10 & document wef asde available
for geview but not transaitted, 80 note.)

2. DATE PROVIDED

[ oocoment |

{erier 186 | X \ nuAtmu:« |

| resTimony l
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3. YO BHOM PROVLDED (check appropriate term; add specific n

] The Attorncy Genecal with ©c2Y for forvaxéiny to the
ss¢ ¥hite House

ames if appropri-le)

Mesorandum
Member of {ncuxbent

4. lDtNT!PlCATION (plovide descriptive deta for docusents;
intesviewee,

testifier and subject)

results

peporting
$A Tred J.

of an interviev by 8SC staff
Cassidy

give name of identification aumber of priefer,

A

5. IN RESPONSE o (list date and item number if in response to formal request. other- 5.
wise state verbal request of (nare).

initiative, subpoen

CLASSF 1CATION OF
INFORMAT tON (enter
v, C. S, IS or
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for emphasis)
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8. SUMMARY (see reverse si1de before completang this item)

of, ad perticipation in,

ORIGINAL VIA
i CONNECTION WITH

ki B VELDM

70
SENSTUDY 75

the

CRNTRAL OOMMUKITY IMDEX

6/

3791 16-195)

R artd

ca s TS N

P A

\ CLASSIFY AS APPROPRIATE ‘



e

— -

1

e
it Sire it

) st .
o e ot bl o Bt e B " _.: s

. v

! R
BSOS - T PP
St

. ‘
oyl 14

"
e SR
’.'.-

e
.

S S

bt S
vt S
'

INSTRUCTIONS
rly in ink.

e Type OF print clea
¢ Indicate classification of'the'abstract top and pottom.
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information. ‘

o If additioné-kéé'when a copy °of document’sent to SSC is jater sent tO

HSC) or changes to 3 previously gubmitted form are necessary,_;ubmit a

copy of the original abstract, with the change indicated. T

No. 8. SUMMARY - enter bvrief parrative statement describing
intelligence Community
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substance © information and showing relationship to
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Pvmn o o MPRAK CHUNTH, IDAND, CH7IVMA
& TN 20N G. TOMLA, TEXAS WICE CHAIPMAN
VLI A, HanT, Men.  ° HONARD 8, SL4TR, JN., TENK,
WALTER F, SMONDAL T, i, * BARRY GOLDWATENR, AR'E, .
WALTER D. WID0LTETON, KY.  CHANLIS MCC. MOTHIAS, IR, M3,

’ 9 sonzaT m;?n. ne. MICHIAD 3. ACHWL'KCR, PA. 1 . Pe
TS o ssa, scromeon Alnifed Siafes Senale

. SELECT COMMITTEE TO
Ry STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WiTH
Y ’ . : RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCT ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO 8. RES. 11, S6TH CONGRESS)
I ' , WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

. September 11, 1975

.

Henorzble Edward H. Levi ; U

Attorncy General
Uepartment of Justice
Washington, D. C. 20530

. Dear Mr. Attoraney General:
You are doubtless aware of the fact that this Cormittee is

Evidence relacing to critical aspects to the report have recently come
to the attention of our staff. It zppecrs that certain documentary
and other evidence in the possession of your Department has direct and
Datericl bearing upon our ability to fulily explore these new matters.

In consultation with the Chairman, it has been determined that
these rmatters sliould be assigned the highest priocrity. Accordingly,
it is requested that you provide such assistance as may be appropriate
to facilitcte production cf the materials called for by the attached

¥ your Special Counsel for Intelligence Coordination. It is anticipated
B hat witnesses having information relative to these new matters uader
: investication will be interviewed as carly as Tuesday of the conming
e week. —_

- ——

o vhile it is with the greatest rcluctance that the Committee must
request titis further burdening of your rescurces, it is hoped that

- .

w7 , the specificity of this request will expedite compliance.

e Your continuing cooperation in support ol our nandate is greatly
- appreciated.

‘. Sincerely,

T , . W
Jolirn Tcwer
Vice Chairman

-K’ S E:1c10§'5re -

-t

PR s N L U LD bt A S

completins its work on an interim report onm the assassination guestion.

document request which has been tronsmitted to lir. llichael E. Shaheen, Jr.,

-
.
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e . JOMN G. YOWER, TEXAS. vuxcmmm .
Cou : PIOLIP A, KART, MICH, * HOWARD H. BAXTR, JR., TENL .
.“ T . o WATLR P, MONDALT, MINN. SARRY GOLDWATER, ARIZ. . .
o WAL‘I’(! . HUDOLELSTON, KY, CHARLES MCC. MATHIAS, IR, oD,
ROSTRT MOPGAN, N.C. . ATHLOD . BCHWOIKER, PA. q Py
amy . S - - D . Slales Henale
' Alnife afes Hena

WRLIAM G, MILLER, STAFF OIRTCTOR

: . SELECT COMMITTEE TO
N . $TUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO §. RES. 11, HTH CONGRESS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

o T ' September 11, 1975

Michael L. Shaheen, Jr., Esquire

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Departnent of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear ¥r. Shaheen:

The following list of documents and materials contained in the
FBI and Justice Department files are hereby Tequested by the Senate
Select Committee on Government Operatioms with Respect to Intellizence
Activities: -

@ Memorandun of February 27, 1962 from Director, FBI to Attorney
eneral re: John Posselli. .

{ 3 FBI Report of January 3, 1962 contained in Bureau file
i_-‘ . 2-3171.
oy
\ Memorandum of January 12, 1962 from Director, FBI to Attorney
‘0 g\ E" General re: Nevada Cambling Industry.

R ;% FBI Report of October 17; 1962 contained in Bureau file
;o ,v #92—3267.
T : [}

~' 5. FBI Report of November 11, 1962 re: Crime Conditions in

\f(:‘ g 6 Los Angeles contained in field file #94-250 Los Angeles.
R e
S ; Memorandum of July 9, 1963 from Director, FBI to Attorney

General re: Samuel Giancana.

.

——
- .
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s Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esquire ENS”LUJ”WE

Page two
‘September 11, 1975

FBI Report of August 5, 1963 contained in Bureau file

-#92-3171.
Itens 9 and 10 are contained in documents previously made available

- for inspection by A. Postal, — —-----
{f;) FBI Memorandum of April 5, 1968 from Brenmnan to Sullivan.

: *+
fgal FBI Memorandun of February 6, 1962 from Rosen to Belwmont.
1§

Department of Army, Security Division, received

d contained in the Samuel Giancana correspondence

@. Letter from
g Section, Criminal Division.

¥ April 3, 1962, an
v file, in Organized Crime and Racketeerin
Je '
FBI Report of October 10, 1961 contained in Bureau file
92-3267. ' -
‘\
\

FBI Report of November 22, 1961 contained in Bureau file

;92-3267.

¥BI Report of August 4, 1961 contained in Bureau file

#92-3267.
Merorandum of March 7, 1961 from Director, FBI to Attorney

General in abovementioned Giancana correspondence file.

' ’ Memorandun of May 18, 1961 from Director, FRI to Attorney
e

neral.
Letter to Attorney Ceneral from Director, FBI of Decenmber

11, 1961, re: Giancana or Rosselli.

) Letter from Director, FBI to Attorney General of Novegber 24,

LT 1961, re: Giancana or Rosselli. ’ PR
9. FBI Report of January 28, 1961 contained in DOJ file #82-46-5.

20. FBI Report of July 18, 1961 contained in DOJ file #82-46-5.

21. Memorandum re: AUSA in Las Vegas of August 16, 1961, and
contained in DOJ file #82-46-5.
22. Note of October 6, 1961 contained in DOJ file ##82-46-5.
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-i Michael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esquire SENS“E“:“

Page three
September 11, 1975

N\ -

e l (23, Access to Criminal Division file £#71-4-16-27 re: anti-~
r ¥ Castro activities.

P Xerox copies of name index cards, and subject of each file
\\ identified on: '

_ - ~ !
[ Y e e

;;;"'; . & 25. The Committce wishes to be advised whether there is any
= information contained in the John Rossel electronic surveillance
. logs concerning:

a2 P ,
Samuel Giancana ) :
Santos Trafficante

a. Castro
b. CIA

Judy Campbell
Robert Maheu

SN
N
N

O
37¢

allettl Viretap Case 0.

v biCL 0y 1:. Balletti
») b.AD h. Harvey q. any White House person.
) 1. Sheffield Cdwards r. ‘any DOJ persomn .

“ 2% | /
~ . Q The Coomittee wishes to be advised whether there was any /
2 ectronic surveillance on Judy Canpbell, q Samuel /

Gianca-\a, Tobert haheu,* or Santos lratficante. / -llLt

: Nt . ‘

: : . Sincerely, ‘ b

ﬁg:r.auqb/ e A

W W
John T. E114ff k’f .’M Ls
e Director

Domestic Intelligence Task I‘orce

" e ——i AR AL A TN T e AT e r..,,_‘_‘, -——
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200 G. TOWEN, TEXAS WVICE CHAIRMAN .
PHILIP A, RART, M1, T HOWARD W, BAKER, JR., TENL .

WALTER F, MONDALE., MINN, BARR:: COLDWATER, ARIZ,
WALTER D, MUDDLESTON, KY.  CHARLES MCC. MATHIAS, JR., MO.

v oo, e RSWEREREE AVlnifcd Dlafes .-%")cnaié

WILLIAM @. MILLER, KTAFF DIRECTOR

SELECT COMMITTEE TO
STUDY GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS WITH
RESPECT TO INTELLIGENCE ACTIVITIES

(PURSUANT TO 8. RES. 21, S4TH CONGRTSS)
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510

September 11, 1975

Yichael E. Shaheen, Jr., Esquire

Special Counsel for Intelligence
Coordination

Office of the Deputy Attorney General

U. S. Department of Justice

Washington, D. C. 20530

Dear Mr. Shaheen:
. -~

The following list of docunents and materials contained in the
F3I ané Justice Department files are hereby requested by the Senate
Select Cormittee on Government Operations with Respect to Intelligence
Activities:

FBI }Memorandum of November 1, 1967 from Brennan to Sullivan.
FBI Memorandum of May S, 1967 from Brennan to Sullivan.

FBI Menorandun of June 21, 1963 from Drennan to Sullivan.

DO

FBI Report of March 10, 1962 contained in Bureau file £#92-3267.

e Letter of July 9, 1963 from Director, FEI to Attorney General,
j‘ contained in abovementioned Cilancana correspondence file.

-—i\
=
[

contained in abovementioned Giancana correspondence file.

‘rl -””'}L:l 6. Letter from Robert Plummer to Phil White .of February 6, 1962

Merorandum of July 14, 1961 from Director, FLI to Attorney
eneral, re: Giancana or Rosselli. '

e ;
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Michael L. Shaheen,‘Jt., Esquire
Page two
Septenber 11, 1975
Memorandum of 3u1y 26, 1961 from Director, FBI to Attorney
General, re: Giancana or Posselli.
Sincerely;
John T. E11iff
Director
Donmestic Intelligence Task Force
{
]
- .
N—




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

FREEDOM OF INFORMATION/PRIVACY ACTS SECTION

SUBJECT: FIDEL CASTRO

FILE NUMBER: 62-80750 CROSS-REFERENCES
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:l ©FNIONAL $084 #O. 19 sre-1es . . L/&/
Q( CLASS. & EXT. 3Y s

MAY 1043 E04T10N

T - ; REASON-FCIN II, 17@A.¢:_ 2.3 %
= UNITED STATES - MENT DATE\OF REVIRY__— 7/27R G- ey
o~ , - . 'CIA ‘:ﬂk /GSSo'{'.g // 7/ P
Memorandum ] Y, {1 '3‘4,’;;'33? S0k & Gtort T3
o ~ - i3 - Mr, Belmont - Felt =

10  :Mr. W, C. Sullivdn ATE: 7/2/65 1 - maiso:ﬁ:l’...z
- - Mr. Sullivan ‘ﬁiﬁ
s 1\ Mr. Brasigan |/ medi——
..., ¥ROM :Mr, D. J. Brennan, Jr., 1 - Mr, R, ¥, Smith Jele: Room —
‘- g = ﬁ? 1 -~ Mr. ¥annall Gandy
L 1 - Mr, Cotter '

SUBJECT: CENTRAL I IGENCE.AGENCY (CIA) 1 - Personnel File of Robert Mah

OBERT A YMAHEU ASSOCIATES , 67-172006

.« . N P ..
a R LA ~ o, o ‘
Q'C:j’ LA s R

. [ TN o

\,.: " .;_~_:: 0 = . 6“'

.o -

i

. . 0
DQ“.-“. DSBS . S

.

Maheu is a former Bureau Agent who entered on duty in 1940 ’'ar
resigned in 1947. For several years he has been operating a private
jnvestigative agency which has included the handling of public relatior
business. The Burea been most circumspect in its dealings with

s , .
(3

, he was a possible subject o
ephone wire tap but he claimed that he had ordered
his technical coverage in behalf of CIA efforts to obtain intelligence
information in Cuba, We did verify that CIA had utilized Maheu as an
intermediary in their operations directed against Castro. In April,

962, CIA objected to prosecution of Maheu, taking the position that su
ction might lead to the exposure of sensitive information relating to
the abortive Cuban invasion of April, 1961, and would result in damagir
embarrassment to the U.S. Government, The Director made the notation &

C e NeBaapbed s
. o bt

. this time "this is an outrage. ' _ -~ ;7 ¢
gy ACTION: ST-110 o= £7780— ] >4 .
. AILTFFOREATION tion. . ’ 14 l
- | KBNS uucusambform o N\ . -

LACEPT WHERE SHOWS

- 7 S .
: Ozxﬁggiﬁc s ,; vy ,/ , //
B 79§6§i196 }T/v’ ¢/ X of AL




. °t jc‘w & 41%“ nljttithneg General '@Af V

~a 3

.7' fbf? 1 - ¥r; DeLoach

o 1l - Mr, Gale
nz"mssxrm Bzfpd‘gml_lé 22 32 - ur, ,
o¥_s 2 -3/2/ '@ i_!'r.'ick

CIA Irye Aeclass’ 'F'

Narch 6, 1967

| N O)Yys ¥r. Papich S
- i)i?aTc‘tT’T', ml c]assiﬁeﬂb.y ,;;-.-,,.‘.'- i O ~ fy A 'annall ' |

‘ . SRR %929, ;’nspectér
3 )%:nm. INTELLIGENCE AGERCT'S

INTERTIONS 70 SEED HOODLUMS TO . A
&&gé CUBITOASSASSIMTR CASTRD T “M'ﬂ.{-’ Y/
R S e SR WV 74 (6 L —
N
§ NS Our files contain the tolloving information concerning
A« ¥ __the captioned matter, much of which hag been furnished by the
g s OCentral Intelligence Agency (CIA) on a strictly highly
- \v -¢ontidential "need-to=know" basis. In view of this, it
& 3 51 requeutod that it be ‘handled on s ‘most restrictive basis. w
SN A -
Nl ‘This matter first came to our Attention in the Spring
‘Q * ) of 1961 11 comnection with cur investigation of a violation :
3 ¢ X of the Unauthorized Publicatjon or Use of Communications Statute
J ¢ 4 ©on the part of Arthur James'Salletti, who had been arrested by
e d e local authorities ia tas Vegas, lovm. on a local wire tapphg@/
e S , ¢Charge, Balletti and another unidentified individual in
N 8 M > October, 1960, ‘had reportedly placed a wire tap on the telephone /
~

é_;l:n Rowan, ‘a member of the comedy team of Rowan and Nartinm. .

at the time reportedly was engaged to Phyliis .MecGuire '
f the well-knowa McGuire Sisters singing trioé who was also ’
nown to be a girl tr:lend of 8am Giancana, a top hoodlm. A

During the course of the Balletti uvmmt:l.on it
as ascertained that Robert A. NMabeu, a private detective, was
= Qlinvolved. MNaheu during interview claimed he ordered coverage
. fof Rowan in behalf of CIA's efforts to obtain intelligence

< linforsiation in Cuba through the hoodlum element, includiag Sam
»  ~ ‘Giancana, which had m.mtsthoro. ‘Haheu said he was put in
‘ © econtact with Giancana im‘comnection with these intelligence

_ . sctivities through John 11i, a Los Angeles hoodium. MNaheu
‘v.,';:- . stated also that he authoriced the wiFTEg © 1S POON

Re 92 hd Mmd the nﬁ h Roselli s P : [&7 5.§3

* The essence of the abble’las mnuhoc to former b
Attormy General Robert F. Xenmedy by letter da¥8¥May 22, 1961,
which enclosed a mgmorandum of the same date containing data
——made available on Nay 3, 1961, by Colonel Sheffield Zdwards,
o at that time was Director of Security at CIA, regarding his

tilisation of Naheu ia comnection with aati e activities. p K

ince our files show that Nr. Kennedy reétur he original
f our letter and its eaclosed memorandun dated May u, 1961

Em:n&)»’;n ROTE, PAGE 4
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The Attorney General

to us for £iling purposes, a copy of the May 23, 19,61} neao-

"randum is attached hereto for your imforaation.

You will note that Colonel Edwards advised he peruonnlly
contacted Robert Maheu during the Fall of 1960 for the purpose
of using Maheu as a "cutout" ia contacts with SBam Giancana 4n
connection with CIA's clandestine efforts against Castro,

- Colonel Edwards stated that Giancana's activities wvere conpfletoly

"backstopped” by Maheu, who would freguently report Giancana's
actions and information to Edwards. ¥o details or methods used
by Maheu or Giancana in accomplishing their missions were
reported to him, according to Edwards, as such involved "dirty
business,” of which Colonel Edwards could mot afford to have
knowledge. Accordingly, he said he had no prior k lodzo of
the above-mentioned wire tapping by Balletti. X-(W

Purther with respect to this matter, I was informed of

the !ollovtng on & highly confidential basis by former Attorney

General Kennedy during a conference in my office on May 9, 1962:

" He 4ndicated that a few days prior thereto he had
been advised by CIA that Robert A. ¥aheu had been hired by CIA
to approach Sam Giancana with a proposition of paying $150,000
to hire some gunmen to go into Cuba and kill Castro. He further
stated CIA admitted having assiated Maheu in making the “bugging"
installation in Las Vegas (referred to above) which uncovered
this clandestine operation and for this reason CIA could not
afford to have any action taken against Giancana or Naheu.

Mr. Kennedy stated that upon learning CIA had not cleared its
action in hiring Maheu and Giancana with the Department of
Justice he issued orders that CIA should never again take such
steps without first checking with the Department of Justice.

Mr. Kennedy further advised that because of this
matter 1t would be very difficult to iaitiate any prosecution against
@iancana, as Giancana could immediately bring out the fact the
United States Government had approached him to arrange for the
assassination of Castro. BHe stated the same was true concerning
any action we might takewgainst Maheu for any violation in which
he might become involved.

©a Jumc %0, 1983, Mr. Villiam Harvey, an otttchl of
C1A, ndvised that he had held a seeting with John Roselli :
(referred to above as Maheu's link with Giancana) for the purpose
of olosing out the entire matter with which Roselli had been
iavolved. Ia this conneection, Harvey stated that CIA had
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The Attorney General

established contact with Roselli in "early 1961" with respect to
a sensitive operation against Castro., Harvey said that for all
intents and purposes the operation was discontinued and canceled
after the ill-fated Bay of Pigs invasion in April, 1961, but .
Roselli had not been completely cut off, as he periodically

indicated he was in a position to be of assistance.

: It appears Roselli has since that time, nevertheless,
used his prior connections with CIA to his best advantage. ¥For
example, in Nay, 1966, when contacted by Agents of this Bureau
i{n connection with our current investigation of his activities
he refused to talk and izmediately flew to Washington, D. C.,
and consulted with Colonel Sheffield Edwards, who is novw retired
from CIA. Colonel Edwards in turn advised CIA, which told us.
Mr. Howard J. Osborn, the present Director of Beourity, CIA,
freely has admitted to us that Roselli has CIA in an unusually
vulnerable position and that he would have BO qualms about
exbarrassing CIA if it served his own interests. In furaishing
this information, Mr. Osborn asked that it be held within this
Buresu on a strictly need-to-know buu.}{{ w)

In light of the above information furnished us by CIA
and former Attorney General Kenredy, it appears that data which
came to our attention in October, 1960, possibly pertains to the
captioned matter. At that time a source close to Giancana
advised that during s conversation with several friends Giancana
stated that FPidel Castro was "to be done away with very shortly.”
Giancana reportedly assured those present that Castro's
assassination would oceur in November, 1960, and that he had
already met with the assassin-to-be on three opoasions, the last
meeting having taken place on a boat docked at the Yontatasbleau
Hotel, Miami Beach, Florida. BReportedly, Giancana claimed that
everything had bheen perfected for the killing and the “assassin"
had arranged with s girl, sot further described, to drop s "pill"
in Castro's drink or food.

Also of possible interest is & mews article carried in
the August 16, 1863, issue of the "Chicago Sun Times.” This
article oarried the headline, “CIA Sought Giancana's Nelp Yor
Cuba Spying,” and it was reported therein that CIA agents had
eontacted Giancana in an effort to obtain Cuban intellige
after Castro came into po'or.\)\ ,

Enelosure
1 - The Deputy Attorney Genmeral (Enclosure)
-8 -

o



e o
'

A SN i W T e e T AL T e T I T AT N T LR S R BT I A N i

. \ . %
. i . @3
- P

The Attorney Genral )

KOTE:

See cover memorandum Wannall to Sullivan, same caption,
March 6, 1967, GCM:ams. ’\)\

.Classified "Top Secret" inasmuch as information contained

mherein 1s go classified by CIA. | A

ml%m:'r
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JFo ¥. C. Sullivp , DATE: March 6, 1967 s}}‘
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FRO) . . . 3 ' - . u van Tele. RoOT ———
:[- 4 OM w R Wannal:\l}}/ 1 - Mr. Papich ] }é:lnt::s_._-—-
l - Mr. Wannall
| %AZQENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY'S 1 - Inspect a[/}'-»
J /  INTENTIONS TO SEKD HOODLUMS TO‘rxy z.ufs Lechss g ’ i)/

CUBA TO ASSASSINATE 0 +
\ DECLASSIFIED BY TR f“l'— 0+ Sotmc ‘x
ON 5[:2[&[ W 22,33

- In accordance with instructions, attached letter has
been prepared for Attorney General setting forth all data in our
,flles concerning captioned matter. Briefly, information being
furnished is as follows: \\ . - / T L
~ ! R PRI
Matter first came to our attention in Spring of 1961 ‘
in connection with our investigation of violation of Unauthorized
Publication or Use of Communications Statute on the part of
Arthur James Balletti, arrested in Las Vegas, Nevada, by local
authorities on wire tapplng charge. Wire tap involved was on
_telephone of Dan Rowan, member of Rowan and Martin comedy tean,
{Rowan at the time reportédly was engaged to*Phyllis McGuire, girl
; friend of top hoodlum Sam Giancana and member of McGuire Sisters

1 sigglng tr1o.\A\

- Through our investigation we determined involvement of
Robert A. Maheu, private detective, who stated coverage on Rowan ¥
\ instituted in behalf of Central Intelligence Agency (CIA) efforts
' to obtain Cuban 1nte111gence data through hoodlum element, including
~Sam Giancana. Maheu was in contact with Giancana through services-
~Q£‘gohn Roselli, another hoodlum, and Maheu authorized wiring of (%
. JRowan's room. , ~
7 )
m{ '~ .1 We checked matter with CIA on 5/3/61 and learned CIA N\
{éﬂtilizlng Maheu as intermediary with Sam Giancana relative -
g "dlrty business"_ anti-Castro activities. CIA_insisted \J ~
\it did not give Maheu any instructions relative to use of
teéhnlcal installations. By letter 5/22/61 we furnished former
Attorney General Kennedy a memorandum containing a rundown on
CIA's involvement in this. The originals of the letter and E

Cooslillod py

L4

.zc/- 7€ (62~ 116 BT FE”

memorandum were returned to us for filing purposes. A copy
of that memorandum is being attached to instant letter being sent

to Attorney General, )Eflik) ;><(

CC B Aec

l\ET
On 5/9/62 Kennedy discussed with the 6&r ¢tor a number

of matters, including adm1551on by CIA that Robert Maheu had been

Enclosurew 3-£-&7 Et,'n\y {2 50780, 45?:
bfﬂﬁ'@" e L6 ”“?’/NTI ‘?-?vm}i 1R 13 1967
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Memorandum for Mr. Sullivan

Re: CENTRAL INTELLIGENCE AGENCY'S
INTENTIONS TO SEND HOODLUMS TO
CUBA TO ASSASSINATE CASTRO

hired by that Agency to approach Sam Giancana to have Castro :
assassinated at a cost of $150,000. Kennedy stated he had _issued
orders that CIA should never undertake such steps.again-without
first checking with Department of Justice and stated because of this
matter it would be difficult to prosecute Giancana or Maheu -then - -
or in the future. '

We learned on 6/20/63 from CIA that its contacts with
John Roselli (Maheu's link with Giancana) had continued up until
that time, when they were reportedly cut off.

. It appears Roselli is using his prior connections with
\CIA to his best advantage. In May, 1966, when Bureau Agents

endeavored to interview him he immediately flew to Washington and
informed his former CIA intermediary. The current Director of
Security, CIA, has advised through liaison channels that Roselli
has CIA in an unusually vulnerable position and Roselli would have
no qualms about embarrassing CIA to serve his own interests. __In
furnishing this information we were asked that it be.held within
this_Bureau on_a strictly need-to-know basis. We have, however,
included it in the attached proposed letter to the Attorney General
noting this CIA specific restriction. ()

We have two other references in our files to the over-all
above information which we have included in the letter. One
relates to a statement by Giancana in October, 1960, that he had
met with an individual who was to assassinate Castro in November,
1960. The other is an article in the 8/16/63 issue of the '"Chicago
Sun Times" reporting that CIA agents had contacted Giancana to
obtain Cuban intelligence.

ACTION:

1f approved, attached letter will be sent to the Attorney
General, with a copy for the Deputy Attorney General.

Harenat
/07 I~ p / ' ’rah[ A% W Bt
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SDQECTﬁéimIBAL_INTELLIGENCE AGENCY'S

I

o’P¢

o Dec/asse

Xez
et JOh E Baco v B/2 7/
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: W. R. Wannall&&t‘ ’

Obr,_7g__
kr. W.C. Sullivan B2 —
Mr. J.H. Gale Callahan

Casper

Mr. T.B. Bishop " Goared

Felt

Memorandum

ot foud fod
[ S

: Mr. C. D. Brenngd* DATE: 1/18/71 Gl

Tevel

N : Walters
) Mr. C.D., Brenhan Sﬁ"s

Mr. W. A. Branigan Holmes o
Mr. W.R. Wannall Gandy

Mr. Nasca

et et et

INVOLVEMENT IN ATTENPTS TO Yy Fe
. e .
ASSASSINATE CASTRO_ - = .‘? ot m— | !— " To Ecﬁgq /; !‘y B

- m—eonn

Memorandum concerns Jac nderson's column in 1/18/71
"Washington Post,'" which indicates Central Intelligence Agency
(CIA) made six attempts to assassindte Premisr Fidel Castro.L[‘

Anderson claims CIA's first attempt began as part of
Bay of Pigs operation (1961); after it failed sent five more
assassination teams to Cuba; and among those privy to CIA conspirac
is suspicion, unsupported by Warren Commission's findings, that
Castro became aware of assassination plot and somehow recruited
Lee Harvey Oswald to retaliate against President Kennedy. With
regard to first attempt, Anderson stated CIA enlisted Robert Maheu,
former FBI Agent, who recruited gambler John Roselli to arrange
assassination. \)

CIA's involvement in Castro assassination plan firs

came to our attention in 1961. At that time, we conducted )
investigation of violation of Unauthorized Publication or use of
Communications Statute by Arthur James Balletti, arrested in N\
Las Vegas, Nevada, by local authorities on wire tapping charge. N
Our investigation determined this involved Maheu who stated .
coverage was instituted in behalf of CIA's efforts to obtain Cuba&“
intelligence data through hoodlum element, including Sam Giancana.

Maheu was in contact with Giancana through services of John Roselli
another hoodlumFF—Sewr=3—

- REC- 65 g4 - §¢ 0~57§
On 5/3/61, CIA advised it wa;éltlllzlnéz;dhﬁ Cﬂ&ter

Castro activities. On 5/22/61, we furnished facts™t® 4¢hen =
Attorney General Kennedy. On 5/9/62, Kennedy stated he had issued
torders that CIA should never undertake such steps again without
first checking with Department of Justice. On 3/6/67, all infor-
imation in our files concerning this matter was“furnlshezéég

I mediary with Giancana relative to CIA's '"dirty business'" anti-

rhrrnre™

___,fpcaﬂuwaoo~17f7
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Memorandum W, R, Wannall to Mr, C. D, Brennan ~
Re: Central Intelligence Agency's Involvement in
Attenmpts to Assassinate Castro

A~ ——

- Moo

',_.—

In February, 1967, Secret Service advised columnist

information ip_ possession of Attorney Edward P, Morgan,’

Bureau Inspector., Morgan alleged formeT¥ Attorney Gene

Kennedy organized group to kill Castro. Subsequently, after -
Castro learned of plot, he decided to utilize same procedure tc

'Drew Pearson contacted former Chief Justice Warren concerniag_

ACTION: L//, ;
For information. \ (

kill President_ Kennedy“and ‘hired Oswald to _do.the_job.  On.
3/17/67 White House requested Bureau interview uorgan con-
cerning assassination of President Kennedy.\v

n was interviewed on 3/20/67. Due to attorney=

" cIient relationship,‘uorg'ﬂ“would not identify persons who

furnished information concerning assassination, Morgan allegec
his clients were used by a Government Agency (obviously CIA)
to plot assassination of Castro and that Castro learned of plot
and thereafter dispatched teams of assassins to U, S, to
assassinate President Kennedy. He stated that the information
attributed to Drew Pearson probably arose as a result of
comments Morgan made suggesting that Lee Harvey Oswald "was
not the only person involved" in the assassination of President
Kennedy, Morgan furnished no information to the effect Castro
hired Oswald—to- assassinate Kennedy and we developed no such
information during our extensive investigation of the Kennedy
assassination, Results of our interview with‘Morgan together
with the information we previously had concerning CIA's

involvement in plot to assassinate Castro, was furnished

White House, Attorney General, and Secret Service on 3/22/67.

We have no informat1on concerning the other five CIA
alleged assassination plots against Castro.

V” I
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‘) Iocked in - the ‘darkest re-
cesses ‘of the Central Intelli-

tgainst Cuba’s Fidel Castro.

earned - the- - -details -from
sources ‘whose eredenhals are

.'f.

;

By ]acL Anderson - jtor before the motley lnvad-

~ jers 1anded on the island. Thelr|nedy.
arrival was expected to touch
off a general uprising, which
gence Agency ls the story of |y, Communist militia would
six . assassination  attempts have had imore trouble putting
- For 10 years, only a few key |down without the charismatic

ple have known the terri- Clstro to lead them.
le secret. They have sworn| After . the
ever to 4alk. Wet we havelsyeg five more assassination
teams were sent to Cuba. The
Seyond question. "~ .- - {last team reportedly made it
. § We spoke to John McCone,|to a rooftop within shooting
avho headed the CIA at theldistance of Castro before they
‘of the assassination at-{were apprehended. This hap-
ts. He acknowledged the|pened around the last of Feb-
ea had been discussed inside |ruary or first of March, 1863.
CIA but insisted it had| Nine months later, Presi-
n -“rejected 'immedi-ident Kennedy was gunned
ately” He ‘vigorously denied|down in Dallas by Lee Harvey
t ‘the CTA had ever particl- Oswald, a. fanatic who -pre
ted in sny plot on Castro's viously had agitated for Ces-
e. Asked  whether the af-jtro in New Orleans and had
tempts could have been made/made a mysterious trlp to the
with hisknowledge, e re-|{Cuban Embassy in

t could not have bap-!City. T
u&___. Among those privy fo the

We lnv; eomplete confi-|CIA conspiracy, there is still a
ilence. however,. in our{nagg!n g suspicion—unsup-
; : ported by the Warren. Com-
TheplottoknockoﬂCam mission’s findings-—that Cas-
»égan as part of theBayotmheumeawareoftheU.s
}‘!gs operation. The intent was|plot upon his life and some-
>b eliminate tbe Cuban d:cu-how ma'uitedOswald to retal-
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-first  attempt
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To set up the Castro assassi-
nation, the CIA enlisted Rob-
ert' Maheu, a former FBI
agent  with shadowy contacts,
who had handled other under-
cover assignments for the CIA} .
out of his Washington public
relations office.
moved to Las Vegas to head
up billionaire Howard Hughes’
Nevada operations.
Maheu recruited John Ro-
selli, a ruggedly handsome
gambler with contacts in both
the American and Cuban un-of |
derworlds, to arrange the as-|;
sassination. The dapper, hawk- :
faced Roselli, formerly “mar-
ried to movie actress June
Lang, was a power in the
movie industry until his con-
viction with racketeer Willie
Bioff in a million-dollar Holly-
wood labor shakedown. The
~ Mexico{CIA assigned two of its most
trusted operatives, William
Harvey and James (Big Jim)
O'Connell, to the hush-hush
murder mission. Using phony
names, they accompanied Ro-
selli on trips to Miami to line
up the assassination teams. b
The full story reads like the
script of aJumuBondmovie :
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Jdck Anderson ?
. Locked in the darkest re-
cesses of the Central Intelll-
ce Agency is the story of

gix  assassination attempts
inst Cuba’s Fidel Castro.
““Far 10 years, only a few key
people have known the terri-
ble secret. They have sworn
never to talk. Yet we have
learned the details from
{gources whose credentials are
beyond question.
"~ We spoke to John McCone,
who headed the CIA at the
{time of the assassination at-
itempts. He acknowledged the
jdea had been discussed inside
CIA but insisted it had
'been arejected immedi-
‘stely” He_vigorously denled

i could have been made
with his knowledge, he re-
plied: :It could not have hap-

; !*._WQ " have complete confl-

however, in our
«The plot to knock off Castro’
as part of the Bay of
operation. The intent was

te the Cuban dicta-

3.
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6 Attempts to Kill

before the motley invad-
ers 1! on the eir
arrival was expected to touch
oft a general uprising, which
ithe Communist militia would
Jave had more trouble putting
Gown without the charismatic
Castro to lead them. ~
" After the first asttemp
tailed, five more assassination
teams were sent to Cuba. The
last team reportedly made it
to a rooftop within shooting
distgnce of Castro before they
were apprehended. This hap-
pened around the last of Feb-:
ruary or first of March, 1963. |
Nine months later, Prest-
dent Kennedy was gunned:
down in Dallas by Lee Harvey
Oswald, a fanatic who pre-
viously had agitated for Cas-
tro in New Orleans and bad
made & mysterious trip to the
Cuban Embassy in Mexico

City. :

“Among those privy to the
meon:plracy.thmhttma
g.g:lnlmldon—-unmp-
ported by the ‘Warren Com-
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Castro Laid to
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The Washington Post

Times Herald ___L—Z z
The Washington Daily News __
The Evening Star (Washington) .
The Sunday Star (Washington) —
Daily News (New York)
Sunday News (New York)
New York Post
The New York Times
The Daily World s
The New Leader
The Wall Street Journal :
The National Observer
People's World

JAN 18187

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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*; To set up the Castro assassi-
‘nation, the CIA enlisted Rob-

_ Maheu, a former FBI
sgent with shadowy contacts,
‘who had handled other under-
‘cover assignments for the CIA
‘out of his Washington public
relations office. He later
moved to Las Vegas to head

‘up billionaire Howard Hughes'. -

‘Nevada operations.
_Maheu recruited John Ro-
gelll, a ruggedly handsome
gambler with contacts in both
the American and Cuban un-
derworlds, to arrange the as-
sassination. The dapper, hawk-
;need Roselli, formerly mar-
ried to movie actress June

!Lang, was a power in the
movie industry until his con.
viction with racketeer Willie
‘Bioff in a million-dollar Holly-
wood labor shakedown. The;
CIA assigned two of its most!
trusted operatives, William
Harvey and James (Big Jim)
O'Connell, to the hush-hush
murder mission. Using phony
names, they accompanied Ro-
selli on trips to Miami to line
up the assassination teams. .
< ‘The full story reads like the
acript of a James Bond movie,
L R S

Smasndutiendy
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Pt T ek omed B aht-hi-a bt oot datin: o OO LE

§o:'np1et'e with secret trysts at

‘Pifter iy Miami Beach Botels

#nd midnight powerboat
dashes to secret landing spots
‘on the Cuban coast. Once, Ro-
selli's boat was shot out from

3

. aunder him.

. For the first try, the CIA
furnished Roselli with special
poison capsules to slip into
Castro's food. The poison was
supposed to take three days to
jact. By the time Castro died,
his system would throw off all
traces of the poison, so he
would appear to be the victim
of a natural if mysterious ail-
ment,

Roselli arranged with a
Cuban, related to one of Cas-
tro’s chefs, to plant the deadly
pellets in the dictator's food.
On March 18, 1961, Roselli de-
Yivered the capsules to his con-
tact at Miami Beach's glamor-.
ous Fontainebleau Hotel

A couple of weeks Iater, Just
sbout the right time for the
plot to have been carried out,
a report out of Havana said
Castro was ill. But he re-
covered before the Bay of Pigs
invasion on April 17, 1961,

Four more attempts were
made on Castro’s life,

v, © TTE BN oCrure Womdieaonvtne.
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stro Plot Raises U Gule
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; ,By ack Andeuon i w:;f; | —
. The plot to kill Cuban dic-! | {béhind the Trujilic and Diém . 3—%;1’%'3" Soveon
Jator ¥idel Castro, hidden for | jasfeeifimns. . - Wbl A KennWm); T )’1 o
.°yem£rom1he public, raises’ 3. Did the late’ Bobert Ken- tould -give us no insight. His ele. Room
some ugly questions that high nedy know about the assassinas- mm:‘!‘:o::d never spoken t: Holmes_
Dificlals would rather keep |tion attempts? After the Bay ttempts - iy l‘w. Castror hel - Gandy.
buried deep inside the Central of Pigs fiasco, President Ken- sald He was aware, he volun-
teered, ‘oply that Sen. Smath.!

{nedy -swore- to triends he

would like “to splinter the CIA
in a thousand pieces and scat-

) temgeme Agency. ~
1. Has the CIAtriedma.s-
nate any other leaders?

ers had talked to the late

PUQRTrY Sy TV TN T S et
. NN Ly,

‘_ hn McCone, who.headed the

10

during the six attempts
knock off Castro, denied

eniphatically that the CIA has

tried to kill anyone. But ex-|
f: en. George Smathers, one of

friends, told us the late Presi-
th d arranged the shootings of

el Trujillo in 1961 and South
[Wietnam’s Ngo Dinh Diem in

e me SR T IR $H

John F. Kennedy's closest
dent suspected that the CIA

Dominican Republic’s Ra-

House. Smathers told us he
mee spoke to the late Presi-
nt about assassinating Cas-

ter it to the winds.” He put
his brother, Robert, in charge
of the CIA with -instructions
to shake it up. The CIA made
five attempts on Castro’s life
efter the Bay of Pigs while

Kennedy was ridmg
erd on the .gency i
4 Could the plot against
Castro have backfired against
President Kennedy? The late

dent Kennedy seemed “horri-’
fied™ at the idea of political
assassinations. *“I remember
ithim - saying,” recalled Smath-
ers, “that .the CIA frequently.
did things he didn’t know.
about, and he was unhappy:
about it. -He complained thnt

ers | _ _. ‘
_Smthmtoldusthathesi-'_ _ LG ;I;

‘President was murdered nine
months after the last assassi-
nation team was caught on a

‘ 'PLOT BACKFIRE? -

= Former associates - recall

L

R Y o Ta s N arc IO CL S L R B B
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tl;g__m‘m almost mtono-‘

oS Havana rooftop with high- /
.. T:i%‘::: g?n‘:g{ Powered rifles. Presumably, )
against Castro? The prepars. they were subjected to fiend- The Washington Post 5
tions to sssassinate the Cu- ish tortures until they told all Times Herald __D_"I_._
: han dictator began during the!  Srey, Kiew. Hone of the ashas The Washington Daily News
T Jast months of the Eisenhower;  gi004 ynowledge of the CIA The Evening Star (Washington)
i e ’mn“;: part :lfl thi: involvement. The CIA ‘insti- The Sunday Star (Washington) ._
n- Bay of Pigs scheme. ‘d gators had represented them- Daily News (New York)
it ttempts, however, were made|  gelyes ag gilmen seeking re- y Ne ew o
F Buring 196163 when Mz, Ken- e against Castro for his Sunday News (New York)
i tedy  occupied the -White of oll holdings. - New York Post
1

The New York Times
The Daily World

| B el R T, . v

3 Smathers, as if to indicate the! | dieclusion after his brother's The Wall Street Journal
3: fdea was too wild toxdisczsa& &I:Sm:ieﬁl;}dm:; tl::: 3 N . The National Observer
e “g:&tg; of his sispiefon| ~Matunal griefr He " certanly ] People’s Rond

hat the CIA mity have beeni :: toh::aﬁe had been ae 9 1971
Bintaale 00 5520 ve in’ the pro-Castro move- JANl
. ga.;‘ Date

ent_and Iad caveled o ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Eobasey » fey weeks belore setore HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED

Bob: Kennedy - hnve DATE 3/to o/&( BY«S‘/"L'%/A&‘
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;ggégg me he bélieved the
3 ve
Diem and Trulillo bumped off.:
He was pretty well shocked
about that. He thought it was
- ja stupid thing to- do, and he
wanted to get eontml of what
the CIA was doing.” - -

But McCone, disagreelng
vigorously told us that “no._
plot was authorized or imple.
mented” to assassinate Castro,

lllo, Diem or anyone else,

f ggg thosedusoften

n, there qu : wlde m
:'gu.n‘@-mlam ‘Tanging from
lone extre me-to -another”
McCone admitted.. "Wheaever
this subfect (mssinating Cas-
tto) was. brought up—»aml it
— it was rejected ‘tmme.
-_dhtely on two grounds. First,
4t would not be condoned by

ave achieved cnythlng

Them was also talk in high
ces, McCone achowledged,
of supporting-a coup to oust
piem. The former CIA di-
gector said he had argued
r ¢his at a gecret seasion

\was no one strong ‘enough to
take Diem's place and that a
coup, therefore,” would bring
{“political upheaval® - ¢
“T told the President ‘and
bby ¢ogether,” recalled Mc-
Sone, “that if 1 were running
8 baseball team and had only
ne pit.che't"he T wou‘ldn‘t hke
out of game. N
{; The November, 1063, coup
“qlught ‘the United States com-
‘pletely. by surprise, ‘he said.
While the plotters were mov-
on the ‘palace,~he “gaid,
en-Ambmdof Henry Cabot
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fanybody. Second, it wouldn't )
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CUSA TO ASSASSINATE CASTRO Sohw & Bacow Horlso

Our files contzin the fclloving information concerning

~the ecaptioned natter, much of which has kbaen furnished by the
(-Cen“rsl Intelligence Azenzy (CIA) on a strictly highly
"confiidential "need-to-inew" basis, In view of thig, it is
requested that it be handled on a most restrictive basisz}ZZ?t)_

This ratter first cane to our attention in the Spring
of 1251 in conncction with cur investigation of a violztion

of the Ua2uthorizad Publication op Use of Comaunications Statute

on the vart of Arthur Joues Balletti, who had hean swrastad by

charge. Dalletti and ancih2r unicdentified irndivicuzl in

o SR el

J - : _© DECLASSIFIED BY = =0

/LCEI?E‘PAL INTELLXGENCE AGIKCY'S ON Mﬁ 22,32
S 1 Y

RELITIONS 70 SIXD LSODLULS 0.7 (74 o Declassed p.e/

. .@ '7 L e E et T le ol - ,
The Attorney General . Liiic . Karch 6, 1967

X . - . . . . Y,
local authoritics in f.os Yegas, levaca, on u iceal 7ive tappzngg}:;

October, 1860, had repertedly plzced a wire tz» on the telephone

of Dan Xowan, a neuber of the contedy team of Powan and [z

‘Rowan 2t the time reportadly was exzuged to rayllis HcGuire',‘; -

s ¢ the vell-knova McGuiro Cisters singing trio who vas also
knewn to be 2 girl fricad of Sam Giancana, a top hoodlum.\A

1967

Cot2M.enr

Durirz the course of the Dalletti investigation 1t
va8 ascertained that Robart A, hcheu, a private detective, was
involved, Uaheu during interview claired he ordered coverage
. {of Rowan in behnlf of Cli's efforts to obtain intelligecnce
~———_.iinformation in Cuba threugn the boodlum element, including Sam
e ‘Gizncana, which had intereststhere. Kaheu eaid he was put in
) contact with Gizncana in connecticn with these intelligence
aectivities throush John Roselli, 2 Los'Anggigglhoqglun._.naheu

VAR &

.+ - 8tated also that he authorized the wi?Iig oﬁgﬁoﬁgiagerQmwgad,
WAR

U5 05 ig
)i

-/ had discussed the mattoy sith Roselld, q@‘
: T nTh o
. The ecsonce of the abcvatvwas furaniched to forner
Attorney General nobert F. Eennedy by™~Ictter dateé{iay 22, ig¢el,
which enclosed a ncenorandum of the eome date containing data

iii———who at that tine was Director of Sccurity at CIA, regarding his

TELETYFE UNIT E

sendy o T

Scificd
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-we—_utilization of Maheu in conunection with anti-Castro activitics, 5
¢ iNET——Since our files show vhat lir. Kennedy rcturnad the oririnal
Tt———-—0of our letter and\its enclosed mezorandum deted
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The Attorney Genmeral , ' o -

randun is attached hereto for youyr iaformaticn.

to us for filing purposes, & copy of the May 22,1%251 nNeno-
w .

You will note thzt Colonal Lduards edvised he porsonally
contceted Robert Makeu during the ¥all of 1850 fer the purposc ——
of using Hahou me a "cutout" in contacts with San Giancany in :
connection with CIA's clandcstine efforts zigninst Castro,

Colonel Xdwards statod thut Clancara'e activities were conpletoly
"backstoprad" by ilz2heu, vho would freuuently report Gisncana's
cctions and infornmation to Ldvards, 1o details or methods usey
by MHaheu or Giancaua in ececupliching their nissions vere
reported to him, 2ccordins to Edviards, as such involved "dirty
business," of whichk Colonol Ldwardas cculd not nfford to have
knowledze, Accordinzly, hs said he hed no prior knowiedgoe of

the above-peationsa wire tapping by Dallettd, 6&)

Further with rcsvect to this natter, I wvae informed of
the follovinr on a hichlv confideutial basic hv forner Attornov
General Kennedy during a coniorense in my office on iiay 9, 1232:

Ile indicated that n» fevw doys prior thereto hie Lad
been advised by CXi that lLobLert A. lcheu hzd Loen hirved by CI4
to aprronch Sam CGiatecana vith & propociticn of paying $180,000
to hire soue gunien to £o into Cul:a aund Lkill Cactro. le further
stated CIA zcmiticad baving assistcd lNzheu in rxking the "bugging®
in=tallation in oo Vexas (reforxed tc above) vwhich urcovered
this clandestine oparation and for this resnnen CIA could not
afford to have any action talen arzainst Giancana or iishsu,
Lr. Kenaody stated that upon learuning CIA Lad not clesred its
ection in biring Haheu end Cizncons with the Departuent of g
Justice he issucd orders that CI1i ghould rever again take such
steps without first checizing with tha Depzartiient of Justice.

Mr, Kennedy further adviscd that because of this
matter it would be very difficult to initiato any prozccution againe
Giancena, as Giancana could immedintely briny out the fact tha -
Unitcd £tates Government had apnroached hin to arrasnce for tho
tosassination of Castro, o statcd the same vas true concerning
any action ve might take ngainst lsheu for any violetion in whfci
he might boconme iuvolved. '

On Juno 20, 1983, Mr. Villiom Hzrvey, an official of
CIA, advised that he had helg a meeting with John Roselli
(referred to above as Haboau's link Vith Giancana) for the purpose
of clcsing out the entive matter with waich fioselli Lod besn
involved. In this counncction, Lurvey statcd that CXA had

- 2 - .
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% established contact with Roselli in "early 1961" with respect to. ..

i Hee-o - a sonsitive coperation sgainst Castro. Horvey said that for 311"*“'*“ i
LT intents and purposes the operation was dipcontinned and canceled o
after the ill-fated Bay of Pigs invasion in April, 1961, but -

Rosslli had not been com pletely cut off, &s he pariodically

indicated he vas in a position to be of assiatnnce. oo

It appears Roselli has sincc that time, nevertbeless,
“ussd hisg prior conncctions with CIA to his best advantage. For wﬂj
eucnrlc, in Hay, 1933, when contacted by Agents of this Burocau -
in connection with our current iﬁvcatigatlon of his activities
he yolused to talk and immediately flcw to Washinzton, D. C.,
and consulted with Colcnel Sheffield Icdwards, who is now retired
from CIA, Coclorel Ldwards in turn advicsed CIA, vhich told us,
Kr. Foward J. Csborn, the prescnt Dirccior of Sacurity, CIA,
frecly has adaitted to us that Rozelli has CIA in an unusually
viulnerable poszition and that he would have no qualms about
ci:barrassirg CIA if it served his own interests. In furnighing
wuls xniornation, ir, Usiorn asied TAAT ;’t ‘z&)ﬂeia witnin whis

Bureauw on a strictly need-to-know besic,

In 1licht of the above inform:tion furniched us by CIA
ond former Attorney Gonoral [ienncedy, it appearc that data which
carre to ocur attentlion in Gctober, 1930, possibly pertains to the
captrioned u.c %ter. At that time & sourcoe close to Giancana
advigaed that cuaring 2 conversation with several friends Giancana
ctated that Fidel Cazstro was '"to be done away with very shortly.”
Clancana reportedly cssured those present that Castrotls
assaosination would occur in November, 1630, and that he had
oA elready mot with the essassin-to-be on three occasions, tho last
RO mceting having taken place on a boat dockod at tha Fontaichleau
o Iotel, Hiaui ileach, Florida. Reportedly, Giancana clained that
1,77 evorything hod been perfocted for the killinz and the "acsassin®
B : had erranged with a girl, not further decscribed, to drop a "pill"
in Castro's drink or food.

Also of poessible interest is a nevws article carried in
the August 1G, 1963, issue of the "Chictgo Sun Times." This
article curried the headiine, “CIA Soushit Giancana's Help For
Cuba Spyinz," and it was reported therein that CIA agents had

. contactad Giancana in an effort to obtain Cuban intelligence
aeftcr Castro came into power«\J\

Enclosure
1 -~ The Deputy Attorney General (Enclosure)
» -3 -
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The Attorheyfcenral‘

NOTE:

See cover memorandum Wannall to Sullivan,_same caption,
muarch 6, 1967 GCM ams, ,' - - 5

CIassifzed "Top Secret" 1nasmuch as information contained
herein is so classified by CIA. \ ./ : R _ RN
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ARTEUR 32008 B&LL“TTI, et al.,:

On Lay 3, 1n61, Cdloﬁel haf;iold Edwards, .
Director of tocurity, Ceatral untcllisenca Lgency (blA)
furnishod thae iollowzng informsation,

Colonasl Zdvardzs advized that in connection with

Cii's operation against Castro Le persoanily contacted Hohert

¥ahce curing the Fall of 15CD for {he purpase of using Lalis
s & 'cute-out' in contacts thh Sam Glencioa, a known hoodiun
in the Chicggo arca. Colonel Nivards coid thut since the

nnderworld ecuwrelied gnrblicg activitlica in Cuba under ths
~DBatista governrm=at, it vias ascunsd that this clerant would

b2 3 men b L dem

Gvaar soutivans o nn!"\ NI YL e or-.? nnn* g‘r_"lc'. 4 il which-

- e an o=

perhauu conld b2 utllizzd succzzsivlly in counzetion with

Vo

CiM's clandestine efyorts agnivsi the Casire govermicnt

£8 a2 result, iahoa's sorviseos were solicitcd o8 a "cutegut!
becaucze oi his possibile entree into wudsrworld civeles,

binheu ebtaincd iom Gioncunal'ls rooistance in this regard and
according to idwards, Gipuatohna gove every indication of
ceooporating througza Huhou in cilorptivy to secorpiish aov~ra1
clendogtine eiiorts iun (wha, Livards nddod tkat none of
Glincana's eijorts have nuterd
ol tle plans glill arc vorkins

-~
)

iizad 10 ¢ote and that meveral
erd may oveatualily “pay off.”

Colonal Edwards relzied that ke had no direct

~contact with Glancans; that Gitaeenna's activitios were
corletely "back 8.0.394‘ by Ilahieu and that Eaneu would

frequeatly roport Giaucuzna's nction angd iuforrmetion to
awaras. o details or rethods.used by Eaheu or Gigrcena

in sccomplishing tkeir uissicn: wers over reportad to

Edwuards., Colcnel idvards said that since this is “givey
bugipess™ he could pot aifoxd to have knowiecdge o the sctious
of Laheua end CGiencanz in purs.it of gny mission for CIA,
Colonel ¥dwards addcd that hs bkas neltihor given lizheu auny

g --oo= the subject of tecunical irstallations cver come up betwcen:
ot~ Ldwords end Maheu in conpection vwith Giancana's antivitv. .‘“A
\3‘."__—.ORIGIhAL TO DEPARTPENT T GD”S
e —— RJH: 2eQiL8 ' " A
——-——-(14) ‘ : NCLOZUER ; ’;~ . [ ..d‘_
— 1 - Mr, Evans . ol = : ' o
~———1 ~ Mr, Belmont / /2 ﬂA‘ l 154

w-- ... - instruction to use tozshnical Jnstellctions of gny type ner hos

uait poow L1 veseryer vwer 23 gm_ngl’gg é oI ? 0 7 _{ T 7

T mea

See cover memo to AG, 5/22/61 same caption, EJH aeo L'jg’-“
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. . : - Colonel Edwards rolated that Hnhcu did corne b hinm -
concrrning tho arrest in Las Veges of Dalletti for “wire tapning.’
siahou coutionzd Ydwards that tho Dalletti arrest ceuld cause CI&
gorc embarrassment since Ilallaetti was in Las Yegas atteiptingy to

T ohtain CovaraTé on gome “Hollywnod paoplo® in comncction with-—

Giancana's etiorts for CIA., Zdwards saild that he did not kaow
the fnct3s of the Balletti case nn:l Hsheu claims "Dalletti weat
too far" in his efforts to obtain inrormation., Fdwarda adgad
that he was unavare of any reason ior this activity of Eahecu
or CGiancana in Las Vesas and that Giancana's activity in :
furticrance oi the anti-Castro activity was left cowplotely in
KEaheu's hands, = '

Colonel Edwarcs pdvised that only llr. Bicsell (Deputy
Director of FPlans, CIA) nnd two others in CIA were avare of tho
Giancana - Maheu activity in behalfl of CliA's preogran and that
fllen Ialles was corpleiely unzware ol Lawords! contuct with
¥aheu in this connection., Ho added twat by, BDissell, during
his rccent brioiings of Goneral Woylor and the dAtitornoy Gznzral
il CuseuLiun wiok Lacii Lbnguirics iatec CIA soliting Lo tho
Cuben situntion, toid the attorney General that s0:.& 0X Cii'z
associated planning included the use of Giancana nud the
underwvorld againct Castro. v -

. upraperty of FBI
This repott ard its conteats are
foancd to yuu by the FBL and
nuither it not its contents are

1o be distributed out.ide the agency;
to which joaned.”
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